
 City of Waynesville August 2024 

 

1. OPENING 

 Call to Order 
 Roll Call 
 Invocation 
 Pledge of Allegiance 
 
2. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, the item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.  
 
a. Approval of Meeting Agenda 
b. Approval of Minutes 

i. July 18th, 2024 
ii. August 6th, 2024 

c. Approval of Bills 

 

3.   CLOSED SESSION:  For discussion concerning items related to RSMo. 610(1) Legal. 

 

4.    RETURN TO OPEN SESSION.  

 

5.    PUBLIC HEARING – Ad Valorum Tax Rate – 2023 
 

a. Citizen Comments 
b. Council Comments 
c. Close Public Hearing 
d. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-24 – Ad Valorum Tax Rate – 2024 

 

6. COMMUNITY  

a. Citizen Comments 
b. APPOINTMENT – Tracey Kefalas to the Waynesville Park Board 

 
7. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

 

 
8. COUNCIL DISCUSSION 
 

 

Meeting Agenda 



 City of Waynesville August 2024 
 

9. ITEMS OF CONSIDERATION 
 

a. ORDINANCE  
 

i. PROPOSED ORDINANCE  - HB2024-26 – Establishing Loading and Unloading 
zone at the Intersection of N. Benton and North Street  

ii. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-27 – Sale of Real Property – Lot 2 of Phase 2 
of Patriot Landing – JPL St Robert MO RE, LLC 

iii. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-28 – Approving Agreement with Scobee 
Powerline Construction, LLC for Conductor and Power Pole Replacement 

iv. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-29 – Approving Re-zoning – C2 to R3 – 1904 
Historic Route 66 West – Makiko Knotts 

v. PROPOSED ORDINANCE –HB2024-30 - Approving Agreement – Apptegy, Inc. – 
City Website and Communications Upgrade  
 
 

10. RESOLUTION – None 
 
 

11. OTHER BUSINESS  

 
11.  COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 
 
12.  MAYOR COMMENTS 
 
 
13.  ADJOURNMENT 



WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 18TH, 2024 

5:00 PM 
 

 
Call to Order:  Mayor ProTem Koren called the July 18th, 2024, meeting of the Waynesville City Council to order at 
5:00pm. 
 
Roll Call:  On roll call, Mayor ProTem Koren and six (6) council members were present: 
 
  PRESENT:  Farnham, Hicks, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
  ABSENT: Dils 

 
Approval of Consent Agenda:  Mayor ProTem Koren called for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  
Councilman Rice made a motion to approve the amended consent agenda and Councilman Farnham seconded.  
    

YEAS: Farnham, Hicks, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
   NAYS: None 
   Motion passed 
 
Closed Session – There was a need for closed session regarding RsMO 610(1) Legal.  Councilman Hyatt made a 
motion to go into closed session.  Councilman Hayden seconded. 
 

YEAS: Farnham, Hicks, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
   NAYS: None 
   Motion passed 
 

       Council entered closed session at 5:03pm.  
 

Council returned to open session at 5:31pm     
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS 
  
Jerry Brown – 1390 Hwy F.  Mr. Brown stated the minutes from June’s meeting did not reflect the correct time for the 

meeting tonight.  He also complained that there was a scrivener’s error in HB2024-22 title and there were no exhibits 

to the ordinances on display at the meeting.  Mr. Brown also asked if any Councilmembers had been checking their 

wards as grass throughout the city’s right of ways is extremely tall.   

Mark Sharadin – 117 E Historic Route 66.  Councilman Farnham asked if this was where Mr. Sharadin lived.  Mr. 

Sharadin asked Councilman Farnham to define “live”.  Councilman Farnham asked if that was where Mr. Sharadin 

slept at night in which he replied “sometimes”.  Mr. Sharadin stated he was there on behalf of another business 

owner that wanted to know what the process was in order to have a reserved parking space placed in front of their 

business.  Mr. Sharadin stated he had reached out to City Hall twice and received no answer.  He wanted to know 

why.  John Doyle stated that the business owner wanting the information needed to reach out, not him.   

Jerry Brown – Mr. Brown asked to approach the Council and requested clarification on Councilman Farnham’s 

question to Mr. Sharadin about residence.  Councilman Farnham then asked if Mr. Sharadin’s property was zoned 

residential.  Mr. Brown and Mr. Sharadin left the Council meeting without answering Councilman Farnham’s question. 

Vannie Williams – 21715 Ranch Rd.  Would like to see the grass cut down Hwy 17 as it is getting extremely high.  

Mayor ProTem Koren stated that Hwy 17 was a MoDOT road and therefore their responsibility.  Mr. Williams asked if 

he could then cut the grass.  Council stated he would need to reach out to MoDOT for clarification on his question.  



 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

City Administrator John Doyle presented a report to the Council that included updates regarding Council 
Committee meetings and updates on City projects and personnel.  Mr. Doyle also introduced Steve Stodden and 
Mike Siefert from MPUA who were at City Council to present Electric Department Supervisor Daniel Shelden with 
MPUA’s Reliable Service Award.  This is the third year in a row that the Electric Department has received the 
award.  Mr. Doyle also briefed the Council on the City’s overall growth over the last five years.  Current numbers 
reflect a 5% grown per annum since 2019.        

 
COUNCIL DISCUSSION 
 

a. Pinnacle Place Phase 2 Final Plat – Councilman Hayden stated he was concerned over the size of the lots 
plated and was afraid that after construction the contractor would have to seek a variance because 
setbacks would not be met.  Mr. Doyle stated that per the footprint of the buildings currently they 
should meet regulations.  Councilman Hayden stated he would like to see the size of setbacks increased 
from 25 feet to 30 feet.  Also, it would be within the City’s best interest to move the point of measure 
from back of curb to the property line.  Attorney Nathan Nickolaus agreed.    

 
  
ITEMS OF CONSIDERATION 

a. Ordinances 
 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-20 – Approving Grant Funding – TAP Grant for Sidewalks along Ichord 
Avenue to GW Lane.  The Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and passage was moved by 
Councilman Farnham and seconded by Councilman Hyatt.   
 

YEAS: Farnham, Hicks, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
   NAYS: None 
   Motion passed 
 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-21 – Accepting the Mid-Year Budget Adjustment for FY 2024.  The 
Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and passage was moved by Councilman Rice and 
seconded by Councilman Bland.   
 

YEAS: Farnham, Hicks, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
   NAYS: None 
   Motion passed 

   
Amendment to HB2024-22 – Councilman Farnham made a motion to amend HB2024-22 in order correct the 
Scrivenor’s error in the title and to add the conditions to the ordinance that were made by the Planning and 
Zoning Commission.  Title is to read as follows:   
 

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN REAL ESTATE FROM 
C-1(COMMERCIAL) TO I-2(LIGHT-INDUSTRIAL FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 
319-321 AND 401 HISTORIC ROUTE 66 WEST IN WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI; 

FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
The ordinance will be amended to read as follows: 
 
Section 1:  The zoning classification of the real property described in Exhibit “A” which is attached hereto and 
made apart hereof by reference is hereby changed from its present classification of Commercial (C-2) to the 
new classification of Light Industrial (I-2) according to the following conditions: 



 
  The property is to be used as a mechanics/autobody shop with residential use only. 
 
Councilman Bland seconded the motion to approved the amendedment.  
 

YEAS: Farnham, Hicks, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
   NAYS: None 
   Motion passed 
 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-22 – Approving Rezoning – C-2 to I-2 – 319-321 and 401 Historic Route 66 
West – Edward Wilson.  The Ordinance was read by amended title twice and its adoption and passage was 
moved by Councilman Hayden and seconded by Councilman Hyatt.   
 

YEAS: Farnham, Hicks, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
   NAYS: None 
   Motion passed 
 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-23 – Approving Final Plat – Pinnacle Place Phase 2 – Mark Rowden 
Homes, LLC.  The Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and passage was moved by Councilman 
Hyatt and seconded by Councilman Farnham.   
 

YEAS: Farnham, Hicks, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
   NAYS: None 
   Motion passed 

 
Other Business – None  
  

 
      Council Comments 
 

Bland -  None.  
 
Hayden -  Urged City staff to work on getting the grass cut on the City’s right of ways.   
 
Rice -  Congratulated the Electric Department on the recognition they received tonight and reminded 

everyone that Old Settler’s Days was coming up.    
 
Hyatt -  Congratulated the Animal Shelter on the recognition they had received from the Best Friends 

Animal Society   
 
Hicks -  Just wanted to clarify with the Police Department that he did not vote against any grant funding 

last month.  That was a mistake in the minutes.   
    
Farnham-  Advised that it is always so hot during Old Settler’s Days so be sure to keep and eye on the 

elderly and the kids.         
 
Mayor ProTem Comments – Mayor ProTem Koren congratulated the Electric Department and the Animal Shelter for 
the recognition they had received and congratulated the Police Department on receiving a K9 grant from the county.  
She urged everyone to enjoy the rest of their summer as school will be starting soon.         
 
 
 
 



 
Adjournment 
 
There being no further business to come before this session of the Waynesville City Council, the meeting was 
adjourned at 6:34pm by Mayor ProTem Koren.  The next regularly scheduled session of the Waynesville City Council 
is August 15th, 2024 at 5:30pm.    
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Michele Brown,  City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 



WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL SESSION 
AUGUST 6TH, 2024 

5:00 PM 
 

 
Call to Order:  Mayor Wilson called the August 6th, 2024, Special Session of the Waynesville City Council to order at 
5:00pm. 
 
Roll Call:  On roll call, Mayor Wilson and seven (7) council members were present: 
 
  PRESENT:  Farnham, Hicks, Dils, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland 
  ABSENT: Koren 

 
PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-25 – Approving the Sale of Real Estate in the City of Waynesville.  Patriot Landing 
Lot 2 to JPL St. Robert MO RE, LLC.   The Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and passage was moved 
by Councilman Hicks and seconded by Councilman Rice.   

 
YEAS: Farnham, Hicks, Hyatt, Dils, Rice, Hayden, Bland 

   NAYS: None 
   Motion passed 

 
Other Business – None  
  

 
       Adjournment 

 
There being no further business to come before this special session of the Waynesville City Council, the meeting was 
adjourned at 5:02pm by Mayor Wilson.  The next regularly scheduled session of the Waynesville City Council is 
August 15th, 2024 at 5:30pm.    
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Michele Brown,  City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 

















 

Bill No.  2024-24 City of Waynesville Ordinance No   

 

Bill No.  2024-24                                                                                                        Ordinance No.     
 

AN ORDINANCE FIXING THE AD VALOREM PROPERTY TAX RATES 
FOR THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE FOR THE YEAR 2024 

ON ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN SAID CITY 
 

 
WHEREAS, the budget officer of the City of Waynesville has heretofore presented to the City Council the 
following information relating to assessed valuation by category on taxable property within the City of 
Waynesville for the current and preceding taxable year, to-wit: 
  

 
Category of Property  Assessed Valuation             Assessed Valuation 
               2023                  2024  
Real Estate      $ 67,831768                $ 69,893,692 
Personal Property     $ 12,360,037    $ 12,590,332 
Totals       $ 80,191,805    $ 82,484,024 
 
                                                     
    
WHEREAS, the budget officer has also heretofore presented to the City Council the following information 
for the current taxable year, to-wit:  Amount of revenue required to be provided from the 2024 property 
tax as set forth in the annual budget adopted by the City Council is $475,000 for general fund, and 
proposed tax rate of $0.6306 per $100 assessed valuation for the general fund; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council heretofore sets August 15th, 2024 as the date for a public hearing on the 
proposed rates of taxes; and 
 
WHEREAS, due notice, stating the hour, date and place of the said hearing was posted more than seven 
days prior to the date of the said hearing in three public places qualified under the laws of the State of 
Missouri in Pulaski County, Missouri (the county within which all of the City of Waynesville is situated). 
Those public places included The City of Waynesville’s City Hall, the Roubidoux Park Trailhead and the 
Waynesville Department of Motor Vehicles. Such notice included the assessed valuation by category of 
real, total personal and other tangible property in the City of Waynesville for the preceding taxable year 
and for the current fiscal year, and the amount of revenue required to be provided by each rate to be 
levied as provided in the annual budget heretofore adopted by the City Council of Waynesville, and the 
tax rates proposed to be set for the various purposes of taxation; and 
 
WHEREAS, the said public hearing has been conducted pursuant to the said notice and all interested 
citizens of the City of Waynesville have been afforded an opportunity to be heard. 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
Section 1.  That pursuant to authority vested by the Constitution and Statutes of the State of Missouri in 
the City Council of the City of Waynesville, a city of the third class, the City Council of the City of 
Waynesville does hereby fix and declare the levy and tax rate for the year 2024 on all taxable property in 
the City of Waynesville, Missouri, as provided for and defined by Constitution and Statutes of the State of 
Missouri, as follows: 
 
 A rate of $0.6306 per $100.00 assessed valuation is fixed for general revenue fund. 
 
Section 2. That the tax rate hereinabove set forth is necessary to produce substantially the same revenues 
as required in the annual budget adopted heretofore by the City Council. 



 

Bill No.  2024-24 City of Waynesville Ordinance No   

 

 
 
 

 
Section 3.  All taxes hereby fixed and levied shall be paid during the year 2024 to the Collector of Revenue 
of Pulaski County, Missouri for the City of Waynesville, Missouri, and if not so paid, said taxes shall 
become delinquent at the same time and date as State, County, School and other taxes collected by the 
Collector of Revenue of Pulaski County, Missouri shall become delinquent, and the same penalties, fees 
and interest shall be due and are hereby levied, assessed and provided for on said City taxes as provided 
by law on taxes payable to the said Collector of Revenue of Pulaski County, Missouri, and such penalties, 
fees and interest shall be collected by the Collector of Revenue of Pulaski County, Missouri for the City of 
Waynesville on all delinquent City taxes as herein provided. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk is authorized and directed to provide a certified copy of this ordinance to the 
County Clerk of Pulaski County, Missouri, and also to the Collector of Revenue of Pulaski County, Missouri. 
 
Section 5.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 
 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 15TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
                                                                            Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 
 
  















 

 
Mayor Sean A. Wilson         Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

 

LETTER OF APPOINTMENT 
 
 

August 15th, 2024 
 

To: City Council Members 
 
From:  Mayor Sean A. Wilson 
 
 
RE: Appointment of Tracey Kefalas to Waynesville Park Board 

 
By the authority vested in me, I, SEAN A. WILSON, Mayor of the City of Waynesville, 
Missouri, hereby appoint TRACEY KEFALAS to the Waynesville Park Board for an 
unexpired two-year term.  This seat will be up for re-appointment in April of 2026. 
 
 
 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
Sean A. Wilson 
Mayor 

 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


From: Tracey Kefalas <traceykefalas@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 1:41:51 PM
To: Waynesville Mayor <mayor@waynesvillemo.org>
Subject: Re: Park Board

Good Morning,

My bio was:The prompt for the reason for wanting to be a Waynesville volunteer, I wrote that
I love this city and natural/recreational areas.  Also, I have some good ideas for future
projects.  In the prompt for past experience, I wrote that I have traveled extensively and have
had the pleasure of  experiencing  many parks and natural areas.  I would use these life
experiences to better our community. 

Respectfully,

Tracey Kefalas

On Fri, 9 Aug 2024 at 11:44, Waynesville Mayor <mayor@waynesvillemo.org> wrote:
I didn’t see the attachment with your short bio. Can you send that please.

Mayor Wilson

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Tracey Kefalas <traceykefalas@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 1:54:37 PM
To: Waynesville Mayor <mayor@waynesvillemo.org>
Subject: Re: Park Board

Good Afternoon,

I have attached my application.  The prompt for the reason for wanting to be a Waynesville
volunteer, I wrote that I love this city and natural/recreational areas.  Also, I have some good
ideas for future projects.  In the prompt for past experience, I wrote that I have traveled
extensively and have had the pleasure of  experiencing  many parks and natural areas.  I
would use these life experiences to better our community.  Please let me know if there is
anything else I should submit.

mailto:mayor@waynesvillemo.org
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
mailto:traceykefalas@gmail.com
mailto:mayor@waynesvillemo.org





PARK BOARD

6:00 P.M. 2ND THURSDAY EACH MONTH

2-Year Term

Name Address Phone # E-mail Term Date

Councilman Amanda Koren 19 Dogwood Circle 573-855-4858 councilman.koren@waynesvillemo.org Council Rep.

Park Board President -

Andrew Everling 200 Lyle Curtis Circle Apt B. 815-708-4552 dreweverling@gmail.com 4/1/2027

Tracey Kefalas traceykefalas@gmail.com 4/1/2026

Michelle Baze 1715 Sanders Rd 913-669-8448 hotrodnova1971@yahoo.com 4/1/2026

Erika Haley 130 Lyle Curtis Circle 573.823.2327 ehaley481@gmail.com 4/1/2027

Micha Pereza 1903 Long Drive 573-842-9029 mwpereza@gmail.com 4/1/2025

David Neeley 111 Lincoln Ln 573.528.4522 daveneeley111@gmail.com 4/1/2027

Lynn Morgan 19927 Lucas Ln 312.894.9017 jacquelyn.k.morgan.civ@army.mil 4/1/2025

Mayor Sean A. Wilson c  573.885.5950

City Administrator John Doyle wk 774-6171  c 528-0128

Park Superintendent Trey Haragan wk 774-3164  c 528-8706

mailto:councilman.koren@waynesvillemo.org
mailto:dreweverling@gmail.com
mailto:traceykefalas@gmail.com
mailto:hotrodnova1971@yahoo.com
mailto:ehaley481@gmail.com
mailto:mwpereza@gmail.com
mailto:daveneeley111@gmail.com
mailto:jacquelyn.k.morgan.civ@army.mil


Bill No.  2024-26 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  

Bill No.  2024-26             Ordinance No.  
 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING LOADING AND UNLOADING ZONE  
FOR A PORTION OF NORTH BENTON STREET, WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI; 

FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
Section 1.  The following location shall be considered a loading and unloading zone.  No person 
shall stop, stand or park a vehicle at the following location unless that vehicle is delivering goods 
or picking up goods from businesses located within the immediate downtown area: 
 

That part of the west side of N. Benton Street, beginning at the intersection of N. 
Benton and North Street and extending in a southerly direction for fifteen (15) feet. 

 
Section 2.  That all ordinances or parts of ordinances pertaining to this location which are in 
conflict are hereby repealed. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval. 
 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, 
MISSOURI ON THIS 15th DAY OF AUGUST, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 
 
 
 



Pulaski County, MO

236.0

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

Feet236.00

Notes

Loading Zone - N Benton & North 
Street

Legend

118.00

1 in. = 118ft.

This Cadastral Map is for informational purposes only.  It does not purport to
represent a property boundary survey of the parcels shown and shall not be

used for conveyances or the establishment of property boundaries.



Bill No.  2024-27 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  

Bill No.  2024-27             Ordinance No.  
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A CONTRACT FOR THE SALE OF LOT 2 
OF PATRIOTS LANDING PHASE 2 ON GW LANE IN THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI  

TO JPL ST ROBERT MO RE, LLC; 
FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, JPL St Robert MO RE, LLC has shown an interest in purchasing property within the 
City of Waynesville in order to bring business and jobs opportunities to the community; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to approve a contract to purchase real estate by JPL St Robert 
MO RE, LLC particularly Lot 2 of Patriots Landing Phase 2 on GW Lane. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
 
Section 1.  The form of Commercial Sale Contract between the City of Waynesville (SELLER) and 
JPL St Robert MO RE, LLC (BUYER) which is attached hereto and made a part hereof by 
reference, is hereby approved. 
 
Section 2.  The Mayor and/or City Administrator is authorized to execute this Contract on behalf 
of the City of Waynesville.  The City Administrator is also authorized to execute any other 
documents necessary to complete the transaction in the absence or unavailability of the Mayor. 
 
Section 3.  All officials and employees of the City are authorized and directed to take all 
reasonable steps which are required or helpful to cause the City to comply with the terms of the 
said Contract. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval. 
 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, 
MISSOURI ON THIS 15th DAY OF AUGUST, 2024. 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 
 



Page 1 of 14 
Buyer's Initials  Seller's Initials 

MISSOURI 

COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

I. THE PARTIES. This Commercial Real Estate Purchase Agreement ("Agreement") made
on August 9th, 2024 ("Agreement Date"), between:

JPL ST ROBERT MO RE ("Buyer") with a mailing address of 12065 Rockingham Dr., City of 
Sacramento, State of California who agrees to buy, and  

City of Waynesville  ("Seller") with a mailing address of 100 Tremont Center , City 
of Waynesville, State of Missouri, who agrees to sell and convey real and personal 
property as described in Sections II & III.  Buyer and Seller shall be collectively known as 
the “Parties”.  

II. LEGAL DESCRIPTION. The real property along with improvements and fixtures thereon
and with all appurtenant rights, privileges, and easements is best described as: (check one)

□ - Industrial Property

- Land (only)

□ - Multi-Family with  total residential units 

□ - Office Building

□ - Retail Property

□ - Mixed Use Property (any combination of above)

- Other:

Street Address: P_ atriots Landing Phase II_Lot 2 

Tax Parcel Information (i.e., "Parcel ID" or "Tax Map & Lot"): T_ O  BE ENCLOSED 

Other Description: Legal description (enclosed) addendum "Patriot's Landing Phase II_Lot 

III. PERSONAL PROPERTY. In addition to the real property described in Section II, the
Seller shall include the following personal property: N_ /A

The real property in Section II and any personal property in Section III shall be collectively 
known as the "Property". 

JD



Page 2 of 14 
Buyer's Initials  Seller's Initials 

IV. PURCHASE PRICE. The Buyer agrees to purchase the Property by payment of
$200,000  (T_ wo Hundred Thousand  Dollars) as follows: (check one) 

□ - All Cash Offer. No loan or financing of any kind is required in order to purchase
the Property. Buyer shall provide Seller written third (3rd) party documentation
verifying sufficient funds to close no later than August 16th , 202_4 , at
05  :00  □ AM □ PM. Seller shall have three (3) calendar days after the receipt of
such documentation to notify Buyer, in writing, if the verification of funds is not
acceptable. If Buyer fails to provide such documentation, or if Seller finds such
verification of funds is not acceptable, Seller may terminate this Agreement. Failure
of Seller to provide Buyer written notice of objection to such verification shall be
considered acceptance of verification of funds.

□ - Bank Financing. The Buyer's ability to purchase the Property is contingent
upon the Buyer's ability to obtain financing under the following conditions:

a.) Loan Application. Buyer agrees, within a reasonable time, to make a 
good faith loan application with a credible financial institution; 
b.) Contingency. If Buyer does not reveal a fact of contingency to the lender 
and this purchase does not record because of such nondisclosure after initial 
application, the Buyer shall be in default; 
c.) Letter. On or before  , 20 , the Buyer will 
provide the Seller a letter from a credible financial institution verifying a 
satisfactory credit report, acceptable income, source of down payment, 
availability of funds to close, and that the loan approval □ is □ is not 

contingent on the lease, sale, or recording of another property; 
d.) Failure to Produce. In the event the Buyer fails to produce the 
aforementioned letter or other acceptable verification by the date above in 
Section IV(c), this Agreement may be terminated at the election of the Seller 
with written notice provided to the Buyer within   calendar days from the 
date in Section IV(c); 
e.) Seller's Approval. Buyer must obtain Seller's approval, in writing, to any 
change to the letter described in Section IV(c) regarding the financial 
institution, type of financing, or allocation of closing costs; and 
f.) Fees. Buyer agrees to pay all fees and satisfy all conditions in a timely 
manner required by the financial institution for processing the loan 
application. Buyer agrees the interest rate offered by a lender or the 
availability of any financing program is not a contingency of this Agreement, 
so long as Buyer qualifies for the financing herein agreed. The availability of 
any financing program may change at any time. Any licensed real estate 
agent hired by either party is not responsible for representations or 
guarantees as to the availability of any loans, project, and/or property 
approvals or interest rates. 

□ - Seller Financing. Seller agrees to provide financing to the Buyer under the
following terms and conditions:

a.) Loan Amount: $ 

JD



Page 3 of 14 
Buyer's Initials  Seller's Initials 

b.) Down Payment: $ 
c.) Interest Rate (per annum):  % 
d.) Term:   □ Months □ Years 
e.) Documents: The Buyer shall be required to produce documentation, as 
required by the Seller, verifying the Buyer's ability to purchase according to 
the Purchase Price and the terms of the Seller Financing. Therefore, such 
Seller Financing is contingent upon the Seller's approval of the requested 
documentation to be provided on or before    , 20 . 
The Seller shall have until  , 20 , to approve the 
Buyer's documentation. In the event the Buyer fails to obtain Seller's 
approval, this Agreement shall be terminated with the Buyer's Earnest Money 
being returned within five (5) calendar days. 

V. EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT. After acceptance by all Parties, the Buyer agrees to
make a payment in the amount of $0_.00  as consideration by

, 20 , at  :  □ AM □ PM ("Earnest Money"). The 
Earnest Money shall be applied to the Purchase Price at Closing and subject to the Buyer's 
ability to perform under the terms of this Agreement. Any Earnest Money accepted □ is □ 
is not required to be placed in a separate trust or escrow account in accordance with 
Missouri law. The Earnest Money shall be held by E_ lite Title (N/A)  ("Escrow 
Agent"). 

a.) Return of Deposit. Unless otherwise specified in this Agreement, in the event 
any condition of this Agreement is not met and the Buyer has fulfilled any required 
notice obligation in a timely manner regarding the condition having not been met, the 
Escrow Money shall be returned in accordance with Missouri law. 

VI. INSPECTION PERIOD. Buyer shall be under no obligation to purchase the Property or
otherwise perform under this Agreement unless Buyer determines the Property to be, in all
respects, suitable for its intended purposes. The decision as to whether the Property is
suitable for its intended purposes shall be the sole decision of Buyer, determined in the
absolute discretion of Buyer, with Buyer's decision being final and binding upon both
Parties. Buyer shall have until 3_ 0  days after Effective D_, 202_4 , at 5 :00 _ □ AM □ PM
to notify Seller of its termination of this Agreement due to Buyer's determination that the
Property is unsuitable for its intended purpose ("Inspection Period"). In the event Buyer
elects to terminate this Agreement, Buyer shall provide written notice of termination to
Seller prior to the expiration of the Inspection Period. In the event Buyer provides said
notice of termination, Seller and any Escrow Agent shall be obligated to return the Escrow
Money to the Buyer as provided in Section V hereof, and neither party shall have any
further rights or obligations under this Agreement. In the event Buyer does not submit
written notice of termination prior to the expiration of the Inspection Period, the Buyer shall
be deemed to be satisfied with its inspections of the Property and this contingency shall be
deemed to be fulfilled. The Seller, at no expense, shall fully cooperate with Buyer in
obtaining any and all approvals required from any Federal, State, or Local Government
("Governmental Approvals") necessary for Buyer to satisfy their needs during the
Inspection Period for the suitability of the Property. Said Governmental Approvals shall be

JD



Page 4 of 14 
Buyer's Initials  Seller's Initials 

obtained during the Inspection Period unless the Parties agree otherwise. Any additional 
agreements related to this Section must be done in writing and attached to this Agreement. 

VII. SELLER'S DISCLOSURES. In order to meet the Buyer's obligations during the
Inspection Period, the Seller shall be required to provide the following documents and
records, to the extent they are within the possession or control of the Seller, at the Seller's
sole cost and expense:

a.) Title Commitment. A title commitment ("Title Commitment") from a title company 
selected by the Seller to the Buyer's approval ("Title Company"), together with a 
copy of each instrument, agreement or document listed as an exception to title in 
such Title Commitment; 
b.) Disclosure Statement. A disclosure statement of the Property signed and dated 
by the Seller; 
c.) Other Agreements. A true and correct copy of all management agreements and 
contracts affecting the Property; 
d.) Studies and Reports. All copies in the Seller's possession of studies and/or 
reports which have previously been performed in connection with or for the Property, 
including without limitation, environmental reports, soils studies, seismic studies, 
physical inspection reports, site plans and surveys, and identification of such studies 
of which the Seller is aware but that are not in their possession; 
e.) Written Notices. All copies of written notices relating to a violation of a Local, 
State, or Federal law including, without limitation, environmental laws relating to land 
use, zoning compliance, or building codes; 
f.)  

; 
g.) Copies of Leases. Copies of all current leases together with any ongoing 
evictions or legal matters related to the Property; and 
h.) Other Documents. Any other documents related to the Property that could serve 
as evidence to adversely affect its value. 

Seller shall be required to provide the aforementioned disclosures within 30  calendar 
days after the Effective Date of this Agreement. 

VIII. TITLE. Merchantable title shall be conveyed by Special Warranty  deed,
subject to conditions, zoning, restrictions, and easements of record, if any, which do not
interfere with or restrict the existing use of the Property.

a.) Title Insurance. At the □ Seller's expense □ Buyer's expense □ Shared 
expense of both Parties, the Seller shall provide the Buyer with a standard owner's 
policy insuring marketable title in the amount of the Purchase Price. If any matter 
disclosed by the Title Commitment adversely and materially affects the value of the 
Premises or Buyer's intended use of the Property, the Buyer shall have the right to 
terminate this Agreement by giving the Seller written notice within 3_ 0   calendar 
days after copies of the Title Commitment, in accordance with Section VII, are 
delivered to the Buyer; otherwise, the Buyer's right to terminate this Agreement 
pursuant to this Section shall be deemed to have been waived. A matter disclosed 
on the Title Commitment that is in the form of a lien that is liquidated in amount, and 

JD



Page 5 of 14 
Buyer's Initials  Seller's Initials 

that can be readily discharged, shall not be grounds for termination of this 
Agreement by Buyer under this Section so long as the Seller discharges such lien(s) 
at Closing. 

IX. SURVEY. The Parties agree that: (check one)

□ - Seller's Recorded Surveys are Satisfactory. The Parties agree that the
survey provided in accordance with Section VII from the Seller's records shall be
adequate to fulfill the survey obligations of the Buyer. If a survey is not provided by
the Seller, a new survey shall be requested and provided to the Buyer at the
expense of the Seller.

□ - New Survey Requested. Buyer will, at the □ Seller's □ Buyer's □ Shared
expense and within a timeframe allowed to deliver and examine title evidence,
obtain a certified survey of the Property from a certified and registered surveyor
within the State. If the survey reveals encroachments on the Property or that the
improvements encroach on the lands of another, such encroachments will constitute
a title defect. The Buyer shall have the right to terminate this Agreement with written
notice to the Seller within   calendar days of being notified of said title defect.

X. CURE PERIOD. Prior to any claim for default being made, either the Buyer or Seller will
have an opportunity to cure any alleged default. If either Buyer or Seller fails to comply with
any provision of this Agreement, the other party will deliver written notice to the non-
complying party specifying such non-compliance. The non-complying party shall have 3_ 0
calendar days after delivery of such notice to cure the non-compliance.

XI. CLOSING. The purchase of the Property shall be closed on A_ ugust 16th ,
2024_, at 5 :00 _ □ AM □ PM or earlier at the office of a title company to be agreed
upon by the Parties ("Closing"). Any extension of the Closing must be agreed upon, in
writing, by Buyer and Seller. Real estate taxes, rents, dues, fees, and expenses relating to
the Property for the year in which the sale is closed shall be paid by the Seller and prorated
as of the Closing.

a.) Closing Costs. The costs attributed to the Closing of the Property shall be the 
responsibility of □ Buyer □ Seller □ Both Parties. The fees and costs related to 
the Closing shall include, but not be limited to, a title search (including the abstract 
and any owner's title policy), preparation of the deed, transfer taxes, recording fees, 
and any other costs by the title company that is in standard procedure with 
conducting the sale of a property. 

XII. SALE OF BUYER'S PROPERTY. Performance under this Agreement: (check one)

□ - Shall not be contingent upon the Buyer selling another property.

Text 

JD



Page 6 of 14 
Buyer's Initials  Seller's Initials 

□ - Shall be contingent upon the Buyer selling another property with a mailing
address of , City of , State of 

, within  calendar days from the Effective Date. 

XIII. ASSIGNABILITY. This Agreement is: (check one)

□ - Assignable. If this Agreement may be assignable, the Buyer shall deliver a
copy of the assignment agreement to the Seller at least  calendar days prior 
to Closing. 

□ - Not Assignable.

XIV. NOTICES. All notices shall be in writing and may be delivered by the following
acceptable method(s): (check all that apply)

□ - E-Mail
□ - Certified Mail (with return receipt)
□ - Personal Delivery
□ - Other:

Such notices shall be sent to the respective Parties' mailing addresses listed in Section I 
unless otherwise listed below: 

Buyer: _rajwantbedi@gmail.com 

Seller: mayor@waynesvillemo.org or john.doyle@waynesvillemo.org 

XV. CONVEYANCE. Upon performance by the Buyer of the closing obligations specified
herein, the Seller shall convey marketable title of the Property to the Buyer by the deed
mentioned in Section VIII, including, but not limited to, oil, gas, and other mineral rights,
subject only to building and use restrictions, easements, and restrictions of record, if any.

XVI. ENVIRONMENTAL WARRANTY, DISCLOSURES AND INDEMNIFICATION. To the
best of Seller's knowledge, there are no areas of the Property where hazardous substances
or hazardous wastes, as such terms are defined by applicable Federal, State, and Local
statutes and regulations, have been disposed of, released, or found. No claim has been
made against Seller with regard to hazardous substances or wastes as set forth herein,
and Seller is not aware that any such claim is current or ever has been threatened. Seller
shall inform Buyer, to the best of Seller's knowledge, of any hazardous materials or release
of any such materials into the environment, and of the existence of any underground
structures or utilities which are or may be present on the Property.

XVII. SELLER'S WARRANTIES, REPRESENTATIONS AND COVENANTS. As an
inducement to Buyer to enter into this Agreement and to purchase the Property, Seller
warrants, represents, and covenants to Buyer, as follows:

JD

mailto:_rajwantbedi@gmail.com
mailto:mayor@waynesvillemo.org


Page 7 of 14 
Buyer's Initials  Seller's Initials 

a.) Authority. Seller: (i) if an entity, is a lawfully constituted entity, duly organized, 
validly existing, and in good standing under the laws in the State of Missouri or 
another State; (ii) has the authority and power to enter into this Agreement and to 
consummate the transactions contemplated herein; and (iii) upon execution hereof 
will be legally obligated to Buyer in accordance with the terms and provisions of this 
Agreement. 
b.) Title and Characteristics of Property. Seller, as of the date of execution of this 
Agreement, owns the Property in fee simple and has marketable and good title of 
public record and, in fact, the Property at Closing shall have the title status as 
described in Section VIII of this Agreement. 
c.) Conflicts. The execution and entry into this Agreement, the execution and 
delivery of the documents and instruments to be executed and delivered by Seller at 
the Closing, and the performance by Seller of Seller's duties and obligations under 
this Agreement and of all other acts necessary and appropriate for the full 
consummation of the purchase and sale of the Property as contemplated herein, are 
consistent with and not in violation of, and will not create any adverse condition 
under any contract, agreement or other instrument to which Seller is a party, or any 
judicial order or judgment of any nature by which Seller is bound. At Closing, all 
necessary and appropriate action will have been taken by Seller authorizing and 
approving the execution of and entry into this Agreement, the execution and delivery 
by Seller of the documents and instruments to be executed by Seller at Closing, and 
the performance by Seller of Seller's duties and obligations under this Agreement 
and of all other acts necessary and appropriate for the consummation of the 
purchase and sale of the Property as contemplated herein. 
d.) Condemnation. The Seller has received no notice of, nor is Seller aware of, any 
pending, threatened or contemplated action by any governmental authority or 
agency having the power of eminent domain, which might result in any part of the 
Property being taken by condemnation or conveyed in lieu thereof. 
e.) Litigation. There is no action, suit or proceeding pending or, to Seller's 
knowledge, threatened by or against or affecting Seller or the Property, which does 
or will involve or affect the Property or title thereto. Seller will defend, indemnify, and 
otherwise hold Buyer harmless from any and all claims of any person due to, arising 
out of or relating to the Property, including any and all costs, expenses, and 
attorneys' fees which Buyer may incur as a result of Seller's breach of its warranty 
hereunder. Seller will, promptly upon receiving any such notice or learning of any 
such contemplated or threatened action, give Buyer written notice thereof. 
f.) Assessments and Taxes. No assessments have been made against any portion 
of the Property which are unpaid (except ad valorem taxes for the current year), 
whether or not they have become liens, and Seller shall notify Buyer of any such 
assessments which are brought to Seller's attention after the execution of this 
Agreement. The Seller will pay or cause to be paid promptly all City, State, and 
County ad valorem taxes and similar taxes and assessments, all sewer and water 
charges, and all other governmental charges levied or imposed upon or assessed 
against the Property which are due on or prior to the Closing. 
g.) Boundaries. (i) There is no dispute involving or concerning the location of the 
lines and corners of the Property; (ii) to Seller's knowledge there are no 

JD



Page 8 of 14 
Buyer's Initials  Seller's Initials 

encroachments on the Property and no portion of the Property is located within any 
"Special Flood Hazard Area" designated by the United States Department of 
Housing and Urban Development and/or Federal Emergency Management Agency, 
or in any area similarly designated by any agency or other governmental authority; 
and (iii) no portion of the Property is located within a watershed area imposing 
restrictions upon the use of the Property or any part thereof. 
h.) No Violations. The Seller has received no notice there are any violations of 
State or Federal laws, municipal or county ordinances, or other legal regulations or 
requirements with respect to the Property, including those violations referenced in 
Paragraph 7 above. The Seller has received no notice (oral or written) that any 
municipality or governmental or quasi-governmental authority has determined that 
there are such violations. In the event Seller receives notice of any such violations 
affecting the Property prior to the Closing, Seller shall promptly notify Buyer thereof, 
and shall promptly and diligently defend any prosecution thereof and take any and 
all necessary actions to eliminate said violations. 
i.) Foreign Ownership. Seller is not a "foreign person" as that term is defined in the 
U.S. Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated 
pursuant thereto, and Buyer has no obligation under Section 1445 of the U.S. 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, to withhold and pay over to the U.S. 
Internal Revenue Service any part of the "amount realized" by Seller in the 
transaction contemplated hereby (as such term is defined in the regulations issued 
under said Section 1445). 
j.) Prior Options. No prior options or rights of first refusal have been granted by 
Seller to any third parties to purchase or lease any interest in the Property, or any 
part thereof, which are effective as of the execution date. 
k.) Mechanics and Materialmen. At Closing, Seller will not be indebted to any 
contractor, laborer, mechanic, materialmen, architect, or engineer for work, labor, or 
services performed or rendered, or for materials supplied or furnished, in connection 
with the Property for which any person could claim a lien against the Property and 
shall not have done any work on the Property within one-hundred twenty (120) days 
prior to Closing. 

XVIII. BUYER'S WARRANTIES, REPRESENTATIONS AND COVENANTS. Buyer: (i) if
an entity, is a lawfully constituted entity, duly organized, validly existing, and in good
standing under the laws of Missouri or another state; (ii) has the authority and power to
enter into this Agreement and to consummate the transactions contemplated herein; and
(iii) upon execution hereof will be legally obligated to Seller in accordance with the terms
and provisions of this Agreement.

a.) Conflicts. The execution and entry into this Agreement, the execution and 
delivery of the documents and instruments to be executed and delivered by Buyer at 
the Closing, and the performance by Buyer of Buyer's duties and obligations under 
this Agreement and of all other acts necessary and appropriate for the full 
consummation of the purchase and sale of the Property as contemplated herein, are 
consistent with and not in violation of, and will not create any adverse condition 
under any contract, agreement or other instrument to which Buyer is a party, or any 
judicial order or judgment of any nature by which Buyer is bound. At Closing, all 

JD



Page 9 of 14 
Buyer's Initials  Seller's Initials 

necessary and appropriate action will have been taken by Buyer authorizing and 
approving the execution of and entry into this Agreement, the execution and delivery 
by Buyer of the documents and instruments to be executed by Buyer at Closing, and 
the performance by Buyer of Buyer's duties and obligations under this Agreement 
and of all other acts necessary and appropriate for the consummation of the 
purchase and sale of the Property as contemplated herein. 

XIX. ESCROW AGENT. The Parties authorize the Escrow Agent to receive, deposit, and
hold funds and other property in escrow, including Earnest Money, that is subject to
collection and disburse them in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. The Parties
agree that the Escrow Agent will not be liable to any person for misdelivery of Escrow
Money to the Buyer and the Seller, unless the misdelivery is due to the Escrow Agent's
willful breach of this Agreement or gross negligence. If the Escrow Agent has doubt as to
their duties or obligations under this Agreement, Escrow Agent may, at their sole decision:

a.) Hold the Escrow Money. Hold any Escrow Money until the Parties mutually 
agree to its disbursement or until a court of competent jurisdiction or arbitrator 
determines the rights of the Parties; or 
b.) Deposit. Deposit the Escrow Money with the clerk of the court having jurisdiction 
over the matter and file an action in interpleader. Upon notifying the Parties of such 
action, Escrow Agent will be released from all liability except for the duty to account 
for items previously delivered out of escrow. If Escrow Agent is a licensed real 
estate broker, Escrow Agent will comply with Missouri law. In any suit in which 
Escrow Agent interpleads the escrowed items or is made a party because of acting 
as Escrow Agent hereunder, Escrow Agent will recover reasonable attorneys' fees 
and costs incurred, with these amounts to be paid from and out of the Escrow 
Money and charged and awarded as court costs in favor of the prevailing party. 

XX. SELLER'S DEFAULT. If the sale and purchase of the Property contemplated by this
Agreement is not consummated on account of Seller's default or failure to perform
hereunder, Buyer may, at Buyer's option and as its sole remedy, elect to either: (i)
specifically enforce the terms hereof; or (ii) demand and be entitled to an immediate refund
of the Escrow Money, in which case this Agreement shall terminate in full.

XXI. BUYER'S DEFAULT. If the sale and purchase of the Property contemplated by this
Agreement is not consummated on account of Buyer's default hereunder, Seller shall be
entitled, as its sole and exclusive remedy hereunder, to receipt of the Escrow Money
amount as full and complete liquidated damages for such default of Buyer. The Parties
hereby acknowledge that it is impossible to estimate more precisely the damages which
might be suffered by Seller upon Buyer's default of this Agreement or any duty arising in
connection or relating herewith. Seller's entitlement to and receipt of the Escrow Money is
intended not as a penalty, but as full and complete liquidated damages. The right to retain
such sums as full liquidated damages is Seller's sole and exclusive remedy in the event of
default or failure to perform hereunder by Buyer, and Seller hereby waives and releases
any right to (and hereby covenants that it shall not) sue Buyer for any claims, injury, or loss
arising from or in connection with this Agreement, including without limitation: (i) for specific

JD



Page 10 of 14 
Buyer's Initials  Seller's Initials 

performance of this Agreement; or (ii) to recover any damages in excess of such liquidated 
damages. 

XXII. ATTORNEYS' FEES. In any claim or controversy arising out of or relating to this
Agreement, the prevailing party, which for purposes of this provision shall include the
Buyer, Seller, and any real estate agent, will be awarded reasonable attorneys' fees, costs,
and expenses.

XXIII. DAMAGE TO THE PROPERTY. If the property is damaged, by fire or other casualty,
after the Effective Date and before the Closing, the Seller will bear the risk of loss and the
Buyer may cancel this Agreement without liability and the Escrow Money shall be returned
to the Buyer. Alternatively, the Buyer will have the option of purchasing the Property at the
agreed-upon Purchase Price and the Seller will credit the deductible, if any, and transfer to
the Buyer at Closing any insurance proceeds or Seller's claim to any insurance proceeds
payable for the damage. The Seller will cooperate with and assist the Buyer in collecting
any such proceeds. The Seller shall not settle any insurance claim for damage caused by
casualty without the consent of the Buyer.

Furthermore, if any part of the Property, after the Effective Date and before the Closing, is 
taken in condemnation or under the right of eminent domain, or proceedings for such taking 
are pending or threatened, the Buyer may cancel this Agreement without liability and the 
Escrow Money will be returned to the Buyer. Alternatively, the Buyer will have the option of 
purchasing what is left of the Property at the agreed-upon Purchase Price and the Seller 
will transfer to the Buyer at Closing the proceeds of any award or the Seller's claim to any 
award payable for the taking. The Seller will cooperate with and assist the Buyer in 
collecting such an award. 

XXIV. OPERATION OF PROPERTY DURING AGREEMENT PERIOD. The Seller will
continue to operate the Property and any business conducted on the Property in the
manner operated prior to the Agreement and will take no action that would adversely
impact the Property, tenants, lender, or business, if any. Any changes, such as renting
vacant space, that materially affects the Property or the Buyer's intended use will be
permitted only with the Buyer's consent.

XXV. CLOSING PROCEDURE. Unless otherwise agreed or stated herein, the Closing
shall be in accordance with the laws located in the State of Missouri.

a.) Possession and Occupancy. The Seller will deliver possession and occupancy of 
the Property to the Buyer at Closing. The Seller shall provide access to all locks, 
including keys, remote controls, and any security/access codes, necessary to operate 
all locks, mailboxes, and security systems. 
b.) Costs. The Buyer will pay the Buyer's attorneys' fees, taxes, and recording fees on 
notes, mortgages, and financing statements and recording fees for the deed. The Seller 
will pay the Seller's attorneys' fees, taxes on the deed, and recording fees for 
documents needed to cure title defects. 
c.) Documents. The Seller will provide: the deed, the bill of sale, mechanic's lien 
affidavit, originals of those assignable service and maintenance contracts that will be 

JD



Page 11 of 14 
Buyer's Initials  Seller's Initials 

assumed by the Buyer after the Closing, letters to each service contractor from the 
Seller advising each of them of the sale of the Property, and if applicable, the transfer of 
its contract, and any assignable warranties or guarantees received or held by the Seller 
from any manufacturer, contractor, subcontractor, or material supplier in connection 
with the Property; current copies of the condominium documents, if applicable; 
assignments of leases and updated rent roll; tenant and lender estoppel letters; tenant 
subordination, non-disturbance and attornment agreements (SNDA's) required by the 
Buyer or the Buyer's lender; assignments of permits and licenses; corrective 
instruments; and letters notifying tenants of the change in ownership/rental agent. If any 
tenant refuses to execute an estoppel letter, the Seller will certify to the buyer that the 
lease is correct. If the Seller is an entity, the Seller will deliver a resolution of its Board 
of Directors authorizing the sale and delivery of the deed and certification by the 
appropriate party certifying the resolution and setting forth facts showing the 
conveyance conforms to the requirements of local law. The Seller will transfer security 
deposits to the Buyer. The Buyer will provide the closing statement, mortgages and 
notes, security agreements, and financing statements. 
d.) Taxes and Prorations. The real estate taxes, personal property taxes on any 
tangible personal property, bond payments assumed by the Buyer, interest, rents 
(based on actual collected rents), association dues, insurance premiums acceptable to 
Buyer, and operating expenses will be prorated through the day before Closing. If the 
amount of taxes for the current year cannot be ascertained, rates for the previous year 
will be used with due allowance being made for improvements and exemptions. Any tax 
proration based on an estimate will, at the request of either party, be readjusted upon 
receipt of the current year's tax bill; this provision will survive the Closing. 
e.) Special Assessment Liens. Certified, confirmed, and ratified special assessment 
liens as of the Closing will be paid by the Seller. If a certified, confirmed, and ratified 
special assessment is payable in installments, the Seller will pay all installments due 
and payable on or before the Closing, with any installment for any period extending 
beyond the Closing prorated, and the Buyer will assume all installments that become 
due and payable after the Closing. The Buyer shall be responsible for all assessments 
of any kind which become due and owing after the Closing, unless an improvement is 
substantially completed as of the Closing. If an improvement is substantially completed 
as of the Closing but has not resulted in a lien before Closing, the Seller will pay an 
amount of the last estimate of the assessment. This subsection applies to special 
assessment liens imposed by a public body and does not apply to condominium 
association special assessments. 

XXVI. RECORDING. Buyer and Seller agree that before the recording of the deed can take
place, funds provided shall be in one (1) of the following forms: cash, interbank electronic
transfer, money order, certified check or cashier's check drawn on a financial institution
located in the State of Missouri, or any above combination that permits the Seller to convert
the deposit to cash no later than the next business day.

XXVII. ACCEPTANCE. Seller warrants that Seller is the owner of the Property or has the
authority to execute this Agreement. Therefore, by the Seller's authorization below,
he/she/they accept the above offer and agrees to sell the Property on the above terms

JD



Page 12 of 14 
Buyer's Initials  Seller's Initials 

and conditions and agrees to the agency relationships in accordance with any 
agreement(s) made with a licensed real estate agent(s). The Seller has read and 
acknowledges receipt of a copy of this Agreement and authorizes any licensed real estate 
agent(s) to deliver a signed copy to the Buyer. 

Delivery may be in any of the following: (i) hand delivery; (ii) email under the condition 
that the party transmitting the email receives electronic confirmation that the email was 
received to the intended recipient; and (iii) by facsimile to the other party or the other 
party's licensee, but only if the transmitting fax machine prints a confirmation that the 
transmission was successful. 

a.) Real Estate Agent(s). If Buyer or Seller have hired the services of the licensed 
real estate agent(s) to perform representation on their behalf, he/she/they shall 
be entitled to payment for their services as outlined in their separate written 
agreement. 

XXVIII. BINDING EFFECT. This Agreement shall be for the benefit of, and be binding
upon, the Parties, their heirs, successors, legal representatives, and assigns, which,
therefore, constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties. No modification of this
Agreement shall be binding unless signed by both Buyer and Seller.

XXIX. SEVERABILITY. In the event any provision or part of this Agreement is found to be
invalid or unenforceable, only that particular provision or part so found, and not the entire
Agreement, will be inoperative.

XXX. DISCLOSURES. The following disclosures are attached to this Agreement and
required to be read and signed by the Parties:

a.) 
b.) 
c.)  

Subdivision Survey (to be enclosed) 
Waynesville City Ordinance authorizing sale 
Other documents and disclosures as needed 

d.) 

XXXI. DISPUTE RESOLUTION. Buyer and Seller agree to mediate any dispute or claim
arising out of this Agreement, or in any resulting transaction, before resorting to
arbitration or court action.

a.) Mediation. If a dispute arises between or among the Parties, and it is not 
resolved prior to or after recording, the Parties shall first proceed in good faith 
to submit the matter to mediation. Costs related to mediation shall be mutually 
shared between or among the Parties. Unless otherwise agreed in mediation, 
the Parties retain their rights to proceed to arbitration or litigation. 

b.) Arbitration. The Parties agree that any dispute or claim in law or equity arising 
between them out of this Agreement or any resulting transaction, which is not 
settled through mediation, shall be decided by neutral, binding arbitration. The 
arbitrator is required to be a retired judge or justice, or an attorney with at least 
five (5) years of residential real estate law experience, unless the Parties 
mutually agree to a different arbitrator. Under arbitration, the Parties shall have 
the right to discovery in accordance with Missouri law. Judgment upon the 

JD



Page 13 of 14 
Buyer's Initials  Seller's Initials 

award of the arbitrator(s) may be entered into any court having jurisdiction. 
Enforcement of this Agreement to arbitrate shall be governed by the Federal 
Arbitration Act. 

c.) Exclusions. The following matters shall be excluded from the mediation and 
arbitration: (i) a judicial or non-judicial foreclosure or other action or proceeding 
to enforce a deed, mortgage or installment land sale contract as defined in 
accordance with Missouri law; (ii) an unlawful detainer action, forcible entry 
detainer, eviction action, or equivalent; (iii) the filing or enforcement of a 
mechanic's lien; and (iv) any matter that is within the jurisdiction of probate, 
small claims, or bankruptcy court. The filing of court action to enable the 
recording of a notice of pending action, for an order of attachment, receivership, 
injunction, or other provisional remedies, shall not constitute a waiver or 
violation of the mediation and arbitration provisions of this Section. 

XXXII. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF OFFER. This is an offer to purchase the Property
in accordance with the above-stated terms and conditions of this Agreement. If at least
one, but not all, of the Parties initial such pages, a counteroffer is required until an
agreement is reached. The Seller has the right to continue to offer the Property for sale
and to accept any other offer at any time prior to notification of acceptance. If this offer is
accepted and the Buyer subsequently defaults, the Buyer may be responsible for
payment of licensed real estate agent(s) compensation. This Agreement and any
supplement, addendum, or modification, including any copy, may be signed in two or
more counterparts, all of which shall constitute one and the same writing.

XXXIII. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the
laws in the State of Missouri ("Governing Law").

XXXIV. OFFER EXPIRATION. This offer to purchase the Property as outlined in this
Agreement shall be deemed revoked, and the Earnest Money shall be returned, unless
this Agreement is signed by Seller and a copy of this Agreement is personally given to the
Buyer by August 30th , 2024 , at 5 :00 □ AM □ PM.

a.) Effective Date. The "Effective Date" of this Agreement is the date on which the 
last one of the Parties has signed or initialed and delivered this offer or the final 
counteroffer. Calendar days will be computed without including Saturday, Sunday, or 
national legal holidays. Any time period ending on a Saturday, Sunday, or national 
legal holiday will extend until 5:00 p.m. local time of the next business day. Time is 
of the essence in this Agreement. 

XXXV. ADDITIONAL TERMS & CONDITIONS.

XXXVI. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, together with any attached addendums
or disclosures, shall supersede any and all other prior understandings and agreements,
either oral or in writing, between the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and
shall constitute the sole and only agreements between the Parties with respect to the said

JD



JD



Bill No.  2024-28 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  

Bill No. 2024-28            Ordinance No.  
 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND/OR CITY ADMINISTRATOR OF THE CITY OF 
WAYNESVILLE TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY AND SCOBEE POWERLINE 

CONSTRUCTION CONCERNING THE CITY’S ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE; 
FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Waynesville requested quotes from area electric 
contractors for the replacement and installation of conductors and certain power poles within 
the City’s electric infrastructure; and 
 
WHEREAS, after careful review of the quotes received, the City Council wishes to enter into an 
Agreement with Scobee Powerline Construction to complete the work described in the Request 
for quotes dated July ___, 2024.   
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.  The Mayor and/or City Administrator is hereby authorized to execute, on behalf of 
the City of Waynesville, Missouri, Exhibit “A”, an agreement with Scobee Powerline 
Construction, LLC, incorporated herein, and attached hereto, by specific reference.   
 
Section 2.   The City Administrator is also authorized to execute this Agreement and other 
documents necessary to facilitate the agreement in the absence or unavailability of the Mayor. 
 
Section 3.  That all ordinances or parts of ordinances therefore enacted which are in conflict are 
hereby repealed. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI ON THIS 15th DAY OF AUGUST, 2024. 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 
 
       



Powerline Construction Agreement | Page 1 of 15 

POWERLINE CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 

This contract is made and entered into on this 12th day of August 2024, by and between 

the City of Waynesville and Scobee Powerline Construction, LLC, hereinafter referred to as 

Contractor.  

WHEREAS the City of Waynesville advertised for qualified contractors to replace poles 

and conductor at existing locations in accordance with plans and specifications contained in the 

Contract Documents; and 

WHEREAS Contractor responded to said advertisement to perform said services; and 

WHEREAS the City of Waynesville has selected the Contractor to perform said services; 

and 

NOW THEREFORE: in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual terms and 

conditions contained herein, the parties agree: 

1. General Requirements 

1.1 DESCRIPTION OF WORK: Contractor agrees to perform all work the shown on 

the specifications and described in the Bid and Contract Documents related to the 

powerline construction of the poles and wire at existing locations (the "Work")  

1.2 The Contractor shall provide all deliverables/services to the sole satisfaction of 

the City of Waynesville.  

1.3 Unless otherwise specified herein, the City of Waynesville shall furnish all 

material. Contractor will furnish labor, equipment and supplies necessary to 

provide the deliverables/services required herein. 

  



Powerline Construction Agreement | Page 2 of 15 

2. Specific Requirements 

2.1 All work shall be accomplished in a safe manner in accordance with the 2020 

Edition of the National Electric Code and OSHA standards. 

2.2 The Contractor shall repair any damages to City of Waynesville’s property caused 

by the Contractor's equipment and/or employees/subcontractors in a timely 

manner at no expense to the City of Waynesville. 

2.3 The Contractor shall conduct the work so as not to interfere with the daily 

activities of the City of Waynesville and any or all employees and personnel 

located in the Work site. 

2.4 The City of Waynesville reserves the right to inspect the work site covered by this 

agreement, verify quantities and review operations at any time without advance 

notifications to the Contractor. 

2.5 City of Waynesville is responsible for the purchase of all material relating to the 

construction as described in the Bid and Contract Documents. 

3. Performance Schedule 

3.1 The City of Waynesville and Contractor shall determine when contract 

performance is to begin once Notice to Proceed is issued. The Work under this 

contract shall be completed by no later than October 31, 2024. 

3.2 Liquidated damages. Time of completion of work by the Contractor is of the 

essence, Should Contractor, or in the case of default, the surety, fail to complete 

the Work within the time specified in the contract, or within such extra time as 

may be allowed by the City of Waynesville, Contractor (or surety) shall be liable 

to the City of Waynesville in the amount of $500.00 per day for each and every 



Powerline Construction Agreement | Page 3 of 15 

calendar day that the contract remains uncompleted after the time allowed for 

completion, as liquidated damages, and not as a penalty, it being stipulated that 

actual damages to the City of Waynesville and the public arising from 

Contractor's failure to timely complete the work would be difficult, if not 

impossible, to ascertain. The amount assessed as liquidated damages may be 

withheld from any money otherwise due to Contractor from the City of 

Waynesville.  

3.3 The Contractor may work six days per week, excluding holidays, if approved by 

the City of Waynesville. 

4. Termination 

4.1 The City of Waynesville reserves the right to terminate this contract by giving at 

least five (5) days prior written notice to the Contractor, without prejudice to any 

other rights or remedies of the City of Waynesville should the Contractor be 

adjudged a bankrupt, or if Contractor should make a general assignment for the 

benefit of its creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed for Contractor or for 

any of its property, or if Contractor should persistently or repeatedly refuse or fail 

to supply enough properly skilled workmen or proper material, or if Contractor 

should refuse or fail to make prompt payment to any person supplying labor or 

materials for the work under the contract, or persistently disregard instructions of 

the City of Waynesville, or fail to observe or perform any provisions of the 

contract. 

  



Powerline Construction Agreement | Page 4 of 15 

5. Equipment 

5.1 All trucks and other equipment must follow all applicable federal, state, and local 

rules and regulations. All trucks and other equipment shall be equipped with 

back-up alarms. 

6. Insurance 

6.1 The Contractor shall keep and maintain the following insurance coverage and 

provide City of Waynesville with a Certificate of Insurance in a form acceptable to 

the City of Waynesville evidencing that said insurance is in place:  

Contractor's Commercial General Liability and Property Damage Insurance including 

vehicle coverage issued to the Contractor and protecting the Contractor from all 

claims for personal injury, including death, and all claims for destruction of or 

damage to property, arising out of or in connection with any operations under the 

contract documents, whether such operations be by the Contractor or anyone directly 

or indirectly employed by the Contractor or by a Subcontractor employed by the 

Contractor.   

Where the work to be performed under the contract documents involves excavation or 

other underground work or construction, the Property Damage Insurance provided 

shall cover all injury to or destruction of property below the surface of the ground, 

such as wires, conduits, pipes, mains, sewers, etc., caused by the Contractor's 

operations.  

The Contractor shall maintain Automobile Public Liability and Property Damage 

Insurance to protect the Contractor from all claims arising from the use of the 

following in the execution of the work: a) Contractor's own automobiles and trucks. 



Powerline Construction Agreement | Page 5 of 15 

b) Hired automobiles and trucks. c) Automobiles and trucks not owned by the 

Contractor. The insurance shall cover the use of the automobiles and trucks both on 

and off the site of the project. The minimum amounts of such insurance shall be the 

same as required for Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance.  

The Contractor shall procure and maintain, at the Contractor's own expense, during 

the contract time, in accordance with the provisions of the laws of the state in which 

the work is performed, Workman's Compensation Insurance, including occupational 

disease provisions, for all of the Contractor's employees at the site of the project and 

in case any work is sublet, the Contractor shall require such Subcontractor similarly 

to provide Workmen's Compensation Insurance, including occupational disease 

provisions for all of the latter's employees unless such employees engaged in 

hazardous work under this contract at the site of the project is not protected under 

Workmen's Compensation statue, the Contractor shall provide, and shall cause each 

Subcontractor to provide, adequate and suitable insurance for the protection of its 

employees not otherwise protected. Employer's liability coverage in the amount of 

$1,000,000 will be provided. 

The liability insurance policies will name Contractor as an insured and City of 

Waynesville as an additional insured and will contain a clause requiring the insurer to 

give City of Waynesville at least 30 days prior written notice of any alteration in the 

terms of such policy or the cancellation thereof. Any coverage of the City of 

Waynesville as an additional insured will be primary to any other coverage of the 

City of Waynesville. Each liability policy shall contain an endorsement that nothing 

contained in a policy shall be construed to broaden the liability of the City of 



Powerline Construction Agreement | Page 6 of 15 

Waynesville beyond any applicable Missouri statues, nor to abolish or waive any 

defense at law which might otherwise be available to the City of Waynesville or its 

officers and employees. 

Prior to commencing work, Contractor shall provide City of Waynesville certificates 

of insurance evidencing the required coverages.  

If the Contractor maintains higher limits than the minimums required, the member 

requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the 

Contractor. City of Waynesville’s receipt or review of any certificate of insurance 

reflecting that Contractor or one of its subcontractors or suppliers has failed or may 

have failed to comply with any insurance requirement of the contract documents shall 

not constitute a waiver of any of City of Waynesville’s insurance rights under the 

contract documents, with all such rights being fully and completely reserved by the 

City of Waynesville. City of Waynesville's receipt or review of any certificate of 

insurance reflecting that Contractor or one of its subcontractors or suppliers has failed 

or may have failed to comply with any insurance requirement of the contract 

documents shall not constitute a waiver of any of City of Waynesville's insurance 

rights under the contract documents, with all such rights being fully and completely 

reserved by the City of Waynesville. 

  



Powerline Construction Agreement | Page 7 of 15 

7.  Performance Payment Bond* 

7.1 Contractor shall provide to City of Waynesville a performance and payment bond 

in the amount of $225,000 in a form and with a surety acceptable to City of 

Waynesville to insure the faithful performance by Contractor of all obligations 

contained in this contract and the prompt and proper payment by Contractor to all 

laborers, suppliers, and subcontractors supplying materials or labor related to this 

contract.  *NOT APPLICABLE 

8. Prevailing Wage 

8.1 Contractor and any subcontractors shall be required to pay the prevailing hourly 

rate of wage for each craft or type of workman required to execute the Work as 

determined by the Department of Labor and Industrial Relations of Missouri. See 

Schedule of Prevailing Hourly Wage Order No. 27 attached. At any time the 

Contractor is found to not have paid prevailing wages, the Contractor shall forfeit 

as a penalty to the City of Waynesville one hundred dollars for each underpaid 

worker employed, for each calendar day, or portion thereof such worker is paid 

less than the said stipulated rates for any work done under this contract.  

8.2 Contractor and any subcontractors are required to comply with all state and 

federal labor laws and reporting standards.  

9. Payment 

9.1 Payment for work may be invoiced when the project and verification of all 

installed units is completed.  

  



Powerline Construction Agreement | Page 8 of 15 

10. Changes, Addition, Deductions and Extra Work 

10.1 Upon proper action the City of Waynesville may authorize changes, additions, or 

deductions from work to be performed by written notice to the Contractor.  

10.2  No extra work shall be done or any obligation incurred except upon written 

order by the City of Waynesville. If any change causes an increase or decrease in 

the Contractor's cost of, or the time required for, the performance of any part of 

the work under this contract, the City of Waynesville shall make an equitable 

adjustment and modify the contract in writing through the use of a supplemental 

to the contract. 

11. Construction of Safety and Health 

11.1 In accordance with the provisions of 292.675, RSMo., Contractor, by execution 

of this contract affirms that it has provided a ten-hour Occupational Safety and 

Health Administration (OSHA) construction safety program for all of their on-

site employees which included a course in construction safety and health 

approved by OSHA or a similar program approved by the department which is at 

least as stringent as an approved OSHA program or that any employees who have 

not previously completed the program will complete such the program within 

sixty days of beginning work on this project. Contractor shall produce certificates 

evidencing the completion of said course upon request of City of Waynesville. 

  



Powerline Construction Agreement | Page 9 of 15 

12. Employment of Illegal Aliens Prohibited. 

12.1 By Execution of this contract, Contractor affirms that Contractor does not 

currently and will not, during the term of this contract employ any illegal aliens. 

Contractor shall take the steps necessary to comply with the requirements of 8 

U.S.C. 1324a with respect to the examination of an appropriate document or 

documents to verify whether the individual is an unauthorized alien and 

specifically to enroll and participate in the federal work authorization program 

(sometimes known as the E-Verify program). 

13. Project Pricing 

13.1 BIDDER agrees to perform all work shown on the SPECIFICATIONS and 

described in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS for the following cost: 

Total Project Cost: $220,408.00 DO NOT EXCEED 

NOTE:  Above amounts shall include all applicable taxes and fees.  The sales tax exemption 

number will be given to the contractor. 

14. By execution of this contract the parties signify that this contract constitutes the entire 

agreement between them and that there are no other oral or written terms, conditions or 

representations not expressly included herein. 

15. This contract is made under and is in all respects to be governed by the laws of the State 

of Missouri. 

16. The Contractor will sign and submit to the City of Waynesville prior to commencement 

of work the attached affidavits. 

  



Powerline Construction Agreement | Page 10 of 15 

17. General Independent Contractor Clause 

17.1 This Contract does not create an employee/employer relationship between the 

parties. It is the parties' intention that the Contractor will be an independent 

contractor and not the City of Waynesville's employee for all purposes, 

including, but not limited to, the application of the Fair Labor Standards Act 

minimum wage and overtime payments, Federal Insurance Contribution Act, the 

Social Security Act, the Federal Unemployment Tax Act, the provisions of the 

Internal Revenue Code, Missouri Revenue and Taxation laws, Missouri Workers' 

Compensation and Unemployment Insurance laws. The Contractor will retain 

sole and absolute discretion in the judgment of the manner and means of carrying 

out the Contractor's activities and responsibilities hereunder. The Contractor 

agrees that it is a separate and independent enterprise from the City of 

Waynesville, that it has a full opportunity to find other business, that it has made 

its own investment in its business, and that it will utilize a high level of skill 

necessary to perform the work. This contract shall not be construed as creating 

any joint employment relationship between the Contractor and the City of 

Waynesville, and the City of Waynesville will not be liable for any obligation 

incurred by the Contractor, including but not limited to unpaid minimum wages 

and/or overtime premiums. 

18. In no event shall the City of Waynesville be liable to the Contractor for special, indirect, 

or consequential damages, except those caused by the City of Waynesville’s gross 

negligence or willful or wanton misconduct arising out of or in any way connected with a 



Powerline Construction Agreement | Page 11 of 15 

breach of this contract. The maximum liability of the City of Waynesville shall be limited 

to the amount of money to be paid by the City of Waynesville under this contract. 

19. Conflict of Interest 

19.1 In accepting this contract, Contractor certifies that no member or officer of its 

firm or corporation is an officer or employee of the City of Waynesville, or any 

of its boards or agencies, and further that no officer or employee of the City of 

Waynesville has any financial interest, direct or indirect, in this contract. All 

applicable federal regulations and provisions of RSMo. Section 105.450 et seq. 

shall not be violated, 

20. Assignment 

20.1  The Contractor shall not assign any interest in this contract, and shall not 

transfer any interest in the same (whether by assignment or novation), without 

prior written consent of the City of Waynesville thereto, provided, however, that 

claims for money due or to become due to the Contractor from the City of 

Waynesville under this Contract may be assigned to a bank, trust company, or 

other financial institution without such approval. Notice of such assignment or 

transfer shall be furnished in writing promptly to the City of Waynesville and the 

bond surety. Any such assignment is expressly subject to all rights and remedies 

of the City of Waynesville under this contract, including the right to change or 

delete activities from the Contract or to terminate the same as provided herein, 

and no such assignment shall require the City of Waynesville to give any notice 

to any such assignee of any actions which the City of Waynesville may take 

under this contract. 



Powerline Construction Agreement | Page 12 of 15 

21. Nondiscrimination 

21.1 The Contractor agrees in the performance of this contract not to discriminate on 

the grounds or because of race, creed, color, national origin or ancestry, sex, 

religion, handicap, age, or political opinion or affiliation, against any employee 

of Contractor or applicant for employment and shall include a similar provision 

in all subcontracts let or awarded hereunder. 

22. Occupational License 

22.1 The Contractor shall obtain and maintain an occupational license with the City, 

if required by city code and any required state or federal license. The cost for this 

occupational license shall be borne by the Contractor. No contract will be 

executed by the City of Waynesville until this occupational license has been 

obtained and that the Contractor is current on any City taxes is verified. 

23. Warranty 

23.1 Contractor warrants and guarantees to Owner that all Work will be in accordance 

with the Contract Documents and will not be defective. Contractor's warranty and 

guarantee hereunder excludes defects or damage caused by: abuse, modification, 

or improper maintenance or operation by persons other than Contractor, 

Subcontractors, Suppliers, or any other individual or entity for whom Contractor 

is responsible; or normal wear and tear under normal usage. Contractor's 

obligation to perform and complete the Work in accordance with the Contract 

Documents shall be absolute.  



Powerline Construction Agreement | Page 13 of 15 

24. Correction Period 

24.1 If within one year after the date of Substantial Completion (or such longer period 

of time as may be prescribed by the terms of any applicable special guarantee 

required by the Contract Documents) or by any specific provision of the Contract 

Documents, any Work is found to be defective, or if the repair of any damages to 

the land or areas made available for Contractor's use by Owner or permitted by 

Laws and Regulations is found to be defective, Contractor shall promptly, 

without cost to Owner and in accordance with Owner's written instructions: 

repair such defective Work; or correct such defective Work; or if the defective 

Work has been rejected by Owner, remove it from the Project and replace it with 

Work that is not defective, and satisfactorily correct or repair or remove and 

replace any damage to other Work, to the work of others or other land or areas 

resulting therefrom. 

 

If Contractor does not promptly comply with the terms of Owner's written 

instructions, or in an emergency where delay would cause serious risk of loss or 

damage, Owner may have the defective Work corrected or repaired or may have 

the rejected Work removed and replaced. All claims, costs, losses, and damages 

(including but not limited to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, 

attorneys, and other professionals and all court or arbitration or other dispute 

resolution costs) arising out of or relating to such correction or repair or such 

removal and replacement (including but not limited to all costs of repair or 

replacement of work of others) will be paid by Contractor.  



Powerline Construction Agreement | Page 14 of 15 

 

Where defective Work (and damage to other Work resulting therefrom) has been 

corrected or removed and replaced under this Paragraph, the correction period 

hereunder with respect to such Work will be extended for an additional period of 

one year after such correction or removal and replacement has been satisfactorily 

completed.  

 

Contractor's obligations under this Paragraph are in addition to any other 

obligation or warranty. The provisions of this Paragraph shall not be construed as 

a substitute for, or a waiver of, the provisions of any applicable statute of 

limitation or repose.  

 

Nothing in this Article concerning the correction period shall establish a period 

of limitation with respect to any other obligation which Contractor has under the 

Contract Documents. The establishment of time periods relates only to the 

specific obligations of Contractor to correct the Work and has no relationship to 

the time within which Contractor's obligations under the Contract Documents 

may be sought to be enforced, nor to the time within which proceedings may be 

commenced to establish Contractor's liability with respect to Contractor's 

obligations other than to specifically correct the Work 

25. Jurisdiction 

25.1 This contract and every question arising hereunder shall be construed or 

determined according to the laws of the State of Missouri. All suits or actions 



Powerline Construction Agreement | Page 15 of 15 

related to this contract be adjudicated and venue shall be proper only in the 

Circuit Court of Clinton County, Missouri. 

26. Contract Documents The contract documents shall consist of the following: 

26.1 This Contract 

26.2 Contractor’s Bid Proposal 

27. Compliance Laws 

27.1 Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws or 

rules and regulations applicable to the provision of services and products 

hereunder. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals on the day first 

written. 

      ____________________________________ 

      City of Waynesville 

_______________________________ 

Secretary     ____________________________________ 

      Scobee Powerline Construction 

       



 

 
Mayor Sean A. Wilson                                                                                                                                         Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

 

 

To Whom It May Concern; 

 

 This letter is to address the things which were talked about when we were looking at 

the line conversion.  This will outline the things that need to be to be addressed in the quote.  It 

is nothing very big, just making sure everyone is on the same page.  Please see the following 

and if there are any questions, you can email me or call me to clarify. 

 

1. It will be up to the contractor who gets the bid to call in the dig rites. 

2. The City does have a vac truck, and the City will provide any vaccing that will be 

required. 

3. The City will also provide the backhoe and any material needed to go back on the pole 

holes which are vacced.  The City does not use pole foam, it will provide 1 inch clean 

rock to go back in the pole holes. 

4. The city will be setting and framing Pole #9.  The City will also set the anchors for Pole 

#9.   

5. The City does not use wood arms.  All cross arms will be fiberglass.  The river crossing 

will be using 10-foot Class 4000 series fiberglass arms. 

6. The City uses vise top insulators which are tieless.  We do not have 336 neutral spool 

ties, so you will use tie wire which the City provides.   

7. The City uses battery powered stapler’s.  We have DeWalt and Milwaukee staples which 

we will provide. 

8. The poles #19 and #20 will require a back yard machine.  The city has cleared the brush 

and has made the ground drivable, but a large digger derrick would not be able to make 

it in there.  Pole #19 is a class 1 55-foot pole.  So please make sure of this change.   

9. The City has 100% of the line cleared out, so there will be no need for tree trimming.   

10. There will be no need to do any pole transfers on the phone or cable tv.  However, you 

will have to transfer Show-Me fiber.  This is only 3 poles. 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


 

 
Mayor Sean A. Wilson                                                                                                                                         Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

 

11. There are ways to back feed and shut part of the line down at times.  All switching will 

be done by the City.  It will be the contractor's responsibility to ground any lines which 

are killed out.   

12. The City will turn Hot Line tag on per the contractors request.  All requests must be 

made to the City.   

13. All bids must be submitted to the City by August 5 no later than 9:00 am.  Please submit 

all bids to Daniel Shelden at cityelectric@waynesvillemo.org 

14. Bids will go for review at our Utility committee meeting on August the 5th at 3:30pm.  

The City will notify all who submitted bids on August 6th whether they received the bid 

or not. 

15. Once the bid has been approved, there will be a contract sent to the contractor.  It must 

be signed and returned before the work can begin. 

16. The City requires the contractor who receives the bid to submit a certificate of liability 

insurance.  The City of Waynesville will need to be listed as Additionally Insured on your 

liability insurance.   

17. The City is requiring this line conversion to be finished by October 15th, with a possible 

extension to October 31st. 

18. The City does allow for change orders in this process.  However, all changes orders must 

be submitted in writing to Daniel Shelden for approval. 

  

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/
mailto:cityelectric@waynesvillemo.org


    

Personnel: Straight Time: Overtime: Double Time:

General Foreman: $105.00 $147.00 $189.00

Safety Coordinator: $95.00 $133.00 $171.00

Foreman: $97.00 $135.80 $174.60

Lineman: $90.00 $126.00 $162.00

Lineman Apprentice: $82.00 $114.80 $147.60

Operator: $78.00 $109.20 $140.40

Groundman / Truck Driver: $65.00 $91.00 $117.00

Mechanic: $85.00 $119.00 $153.00

1.)

2.)

3.)

4.)

5.)

6.)

7.)

8.)

9.)

A lowboy charge of $6.50 will be charged per loaded mile to and from the emergency for 
any extra off road equipment to job site. Fuel Surcharge May Apply.
All transfer fees that apply will be charged per receipt. (such as over dimension / weight 
permits.)

2024 Rates 

Labor and Equipment Rates for Normal, Emergency and Storm Work.

602 Lana Drive Suite E
Cameron, MO 64429

Office (816)632-5720 
Fax (816)632-5721

Regular work hours generally are 4-10 hour days or 5-8 hour days will constitute the work 
week under normal conditions. Straight Time rates do not apply during Storm Events.  All 
work over 40 hours per week will be at the Overtime Rate. 
Emergency Storm Work will be paid at the Overtime Rate. All hours over 16 hours a day 
will be Double Time.
Sundays and All Federal Holidays will be paid at the Double Time rate.

Actual expenses of employees will be paid by the customer on all Emergency Storm Work. 
Fuel, Lodging and Tolls will be reimbursed by receipt. Meals will be billed at $60 per day 
when meals are not provided by the utility. $20/$20/$20.
If no lodging is available, Double-Time rates will apply until 8 hours of continuous rest is 
obtained.
Travel time will be paid to and from Emergency Storm Work on both Labor and Equipment.

General Foreman required for 2 or more crews. Safety Coordinator required for every 5 
crews.



Type of Equipment Hourly Rate 

Crew Cab Pickups (4x4) $35.00

Mechanic Truck $60.00

Bucket Trucks 2 & 4 Wheel Drive (UP to 60') $65.00

Bucket Trucks 4 & 6 Wheel Drive (65' to 90') $85.00

Backyard Bucket - W/ Trailer $70.00

Skidder Bucket 4 x 4 (UP to 60') $85.00

Track Bucket (UP to 50') $100.00

Track Bucket (55' to 70') $125.00

Digger Derricks 2 & 4 Wheel Drive (UP to 50') $65.00

Digger Derricks 4 & 6 Wheel Drive (55' to 70') $80.00

Digger Derricks (71' to 90') $95.00

Backyard Digger Derrick - W/ Trailer $70.00

Pressure Digger $130.00

Skidder Digger Derrick - Rolligon (UP to 50') $100.00

Track Digger Derrick (UP to 45') $125.00

Track Digger Derrick (46' to 55') $150.00

Track Digger Derrick (56' to 80') $200.00

Semi W/ 55 Ton Detach Lowboy Trailer $115.00

Skidsteer- W/ Digger & Pole Setting Attachment $90.00

Excavator W/ Pole Setting Attachment $90.00

Track Dump $50.00

Track Loader W/4 & 1 Bucket $115.00

UTV 4 X 4 Off Highway Vehicles $35.00

Vac Machine HX50 W/Dump Truck $100.00

4 Drum Pilot Line Winder $60.00

3 & 4  Reel Tension Trailer $50.00

Dump Trailers $20.00

Flatbed / Utility Trailers $20.00

Pole Trailers $20.00

Guardian Smart Flagger System $25.00

Equipment List 2024



SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

8/12/2024

RSC Insurance Brokerage, Inc.
120 W. 12th St., Suite 1000
Kansas City MO 64105

Anita Maples
816-842-4800 816-472-5018

amaples@risk-strategies.com

American Interstate Insurance Company 31895
SCOBE-1 Admiral Insurance Company 24856

Scobee Powerline Construction, LLC
602 Lana Drive, Suite E
Cameron MO 64429

AMCO Insurance Company 19100
Lloyd''s of London

611406958

B X 1,000,000
X 300,000

5,000

1,000,000

2,000,000
X

CA00005293501 5/2/2024 5/2/2025

2,000,000

C 1,000,000

X

X X

ACP7216051144 5/2/2024 5/2/2025

D X X 5,000,000SCX1514924 5/2/2024 5/2/2025

5,000,000
X 0

A X

N

AVWCMO3179712024 6/4/2024 6/4/2025

1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

City of Waynesville is included as additional insured when required by written contract.

City of Waynesville
Attn: Daniel Shelden
100 Tremont Center
Waynesville, MO 65583



Scobee Powerline Construction

P.O. Box 554 DATE: August 4, 2024
Cameron. MO 64429 Job # 336 ACSR Feeder 2
Office:(816) 632-5720 Fax: (816) 632-5721

Bid For:            City of Waynesville

100 Tremont Center
Waynesville, MO 65583

Comments: City of Waynesville to Provide All Material.

AMOUNT

220,408.00$              

TOTAL  220,408.00$        

If you have any questions concerning this Bid Proposal, contact Gail Scobee at (816) 632-5720 or (660) 265-6689.

Bid Proposal

DESCRIPTION

Labor & Equipment - Reconductor Unit Rates

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!



Extended
Units Quantity Labor Labor
Section LCR
30' Pole 4 $625.00 2,500.00
35' Pole 15 $675.00 10,125.00
40' Pole 5 $700.00 3,500.00
45' Pole 1 $750.00 750.00
Top Pole 3 $400.00 1,200.00
A1.01 2 $150.00 300.00
A1.011 7 $150.00 1,050.00
A5.01 3 $150.00 450.00
B5.21 1 $500.00 500.00
C1.11 10 $225.00 2,250.00
C1.11L 3 $250.00 750.00
C2.21 2 $450.00 900.00
C2.24 1 $450.00 450.00
C4.1G 1 $850.00 850.00
C5.21 2 $850.00 1,700.00
C5.31 1 $850.00 850.00
C5.3 1 $850.00 850.00
C6.21 3 $950.00 2,850.00
C6.31 2 $950.00 1,900.00
C6.31L 1 $950.00 950.00
Down Guys 16 $125.00 2,000.00
Overhead Guys 1 $145.00 145.00
Anchors 15 $150.00 2,250.00
Service Assemblies 20 $180.00 3,600.00
G-Units 1Ø 5 $450.00 2,250.00
G-Units 2Ø 2 $1,250.00 2,500.00
M26-5 3 $80.00 240.00
N1.1 2 $100.00 200.00
S2.31 1 $1,800.00 1,800.00
Street Light 1 $150.00 150.00
F.O. Tan 2 $1,000.00 2,000.00
UA1 1 $850.00 850.00
UM5 2 $600.00 1,200.00
TELE TAN 14 $100.00 1,400.00
TELE D.E. 7 $100.00 700.00
CABLE TAN 14 $100.00 1,400.00
CABLE D.E. 2 $100.00 200.00
1/0 ACSR / m' 14.968 $1,750.00 26,194.00
#6 Duplex / m' 0.001 $1,750.00 1.75
#2 Triplex / m' 0.001 $1,750.00 1.75
1/0 Triplex / m' 0.402 $1,750.00 703.50
#6 WP / m' 0.428 $1,750.00 749.00

Total LCR 85,210.00

Section LCN
30-4 2 1,500.00 3,000.00
40-2 1 1,650.00 1,650.00
40-3 4 1,650.00 6,600.00
45-2 7 1,800.00 12,600.00

City of Waynesville

336 ACSR Feeder 2 Reconductor and Tie Line

Page 1 of 2



45-3 8 1,800.00 14,400.00
50-3 1 1,950.00 1,950.00
55-1 2 2,000.00 4,000.00
55-2 1 2,000.00 2,000.00
A1.01 2 280.00 560.00
A1.011 6 280.00 1,680.00
A5.01 3 150.00 450.00
A5.2 2 150.00 300.00
B5.21L 1 1,000.00 1,000.00
C1.11L 1 350.00 350.00
C2.24L 16 450.00 7,200.00
C2.52L 2 650.00 1,300.00
C4.1G 3 1,650.00 4,950.00
C5.21L 1 1,250.00 1,250.00
C5.3 1 850.00 850.00
C6.71L 2 1,850.00 3,700.00
N1.1 1 100.00 100.00
E1.1L 30 150.00 4,500.00
E1.4L 2 175.00 350.00
F1.4S 30 375.00 11,250.00
G-Units 15 KVA 2 500.00 1,000.00
G-Units 25 KVA 3 500.00 1,500.00
G-Units 2Ø 2 2,500.00 5,000.00
H1.1 20 175.00 3,500.00
H5.1 5 150.00 750.00
K1.1 1 175.00 175.00
K1.3 3 175.00 525.00
M26-5 2 165.00 330.00
F.O. Tan 2 1,000.00 2,000.00
UA1 1 1,200.00 1,200.00
UM5 2 850.00 1,700.00
#2 Triplex / m' 0.006 2,000.00 12.00
#6 Duplex/ m' 0.178 2,000.00 356.00
1/0 Triplex / m' 0.164 2,000.00 328.00
1/0 Quadplex / m' 0.004 2,000.00 8.00
336 ACSR / m' 15.392 2,000.00 30,784.00
1/0 ACSR / m' 0.020 2,000.00 40.00

Total Section LCN $135,198.00

Total Bid $220,408.00

Page 2 of 2



SPAN
SEC NO. J/K

00081 Ex 40-2 C6.71L S1.3 H1.1 1 E1.1L (SE)               
12 F1.4S

A1.01 1 E1.1L (NW)               
12 F1.4S

I (3) A5.01

N (3) A5.01

00083R I 30-5 H5.1 167 1 K1.3 1/0 TPX from 3R

2 N 111 40-3 C1.11L H1.1 1 K1.3

I 48 1/0 TPX from 3R

City of Waynesville Staking Sheet City of Waynesville

STAKED BY:   Dow Clayton                           

PRI   3ø         WIRE   4        SIZE   336

KIND   ACSR                 

RULING SPAN   180        

DESIGN TENSION  2,000 lbs

COMMENTS:

NO. CONS 
TYPE

PRI.      
BACK      
SPAN

POLES       
H & C         
MISC.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

GUY

NO.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

LINE    
ANGLE

TRANS    
G GR                      YARD 

LIGHTUNIT
E LEAD LINK UNIT QTY TYPE LOOP SIZE

ANC.
F

SECONDARY FIBER SEC OR 
SER 

WIRE 
SIZE

METER

City of Waynesville 
Feeder 2 336 ACSR Reconductor 

Legend    

Existing Anchor

Existing Line

Existing Pole

Existing Secondary Line

New Anchor

New Line

New Pole

New Secondary Line

Retired Anchor

Retired Line

Retired Pole

Retired Secondary Line

100 ft
N

➤➤

N
Image © 2024 AirbusImage © 2024 Airbus

C2.24L

Page 1 of 17



SPAN
SEC NO. J/K

City of Waynesville Staking Sheet City of Waynesville

STAKED BY:   Dow Clayton                           

PRI   3ø         WIRE   4        SIZE   336

KIND   ACSR                 

RULING SPAN   180        

DESIGN TENSION  2,000 lbs

COMMENTS:

NO. CONS 
TYPE

PRI.      
BACK      
SPAN

POLES       
H & C         
MISC.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

GUY

NO.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

LINE    
ANGLE

TRANS    
G GR                      YARD 

LIGHTUNIT
E LEAD LINK UNIT QTY TYPE LOOP SIZE

ANC.
F

SECONDARY FIBER SEC OR 
SER 

WIRE 
SIZE

METER

2MOH New backspan is pole 2 111 1 K3.1 1/0 TPX from 00083R

I 48 1/0 TPX from 00083R

3R Ex 227 35-5 C1.11 G1.7-37.5 H1.1 4 K1.3 Tele tan & Cable tan

I 227 35-5 C1.11 REUSE H1.1 4 K1.3

3 N 117 45-3 C1.11L REUSE H1.1 4 K1.3

3.1MOH 36 1 K3.1 #2 TPX

N 1 #2 TPX

City of Waynesville 
Feeder 2 336 ACSR Reconductor 

Legend    

Existing Anchor

Existing Line

Existing Pole

Existing Secondary Line

New Anchor

New Line

New Pole

New Secondary Line

Retired Anchor

Retired Line

Retired Pole

Retired Secondary Line

100 ft
N

➤➤

N
Image © 2024 AirbusImage © 2024 Airbus

C2.24L

Page 2 of 17



SPAN
SEC NO. J/K

City of Waynesville Staking Sheet City of Waynesville

STAKED BY:   Dow Clayton                           

PRI   3ø         WIRE   4        SIZE   336

KIND   ACSR                 

RULING SPAN   180        

DESIGN TENSION  2,000 lbs

COMMENTS:

NO. CONS 
TYPE

PRI.      
BACK      
SPAN

POLES       
H & C         
MISC.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

GUY

NO.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

LINE    
ANGLE

TRANS    
G GR                      YARD 

LIGHTUNIT
E LEAD LINK UNIT QTY TYPE LOOP SIZE

ANC.
F

SECONDARY FIBER SEC OR 
SER 

WIRE 
SIZE

METER

3.2MOH 37 1 K3.1 #2 TPX

I 1 #2 TPX

4R I 92 35-5 C1.11 H5.1 1 E1.1 10 F1.3S 92 2 K1.3 1/0 TPX Tele tan & Cable tan

4 N 89 45-3 C2.24L H1.1 89 2 K1.3 1/0 TPX

4.1MOH 51 1 K3.1 #2 TPX

N 1 #2 TPX

City of Waynesville 
Feeder 2 336 ACSR Reconductor 

Legend    

Existing Anchor

Existing Line

Existing Pole

Existing Secondary Line

New Anchor

New Line

New Pole

New Secondary Line

Retired Anchor

Retired Line

Retired Pole

Retired Secondary Line

100 ft
N

➤➤

N
Image © 2024 AirbusImage © 2024 Airbus

Page 3 of 17



SPAN
SEC NO. J/K

City of Waynesville Staking Sheet City of Waynesville

STAKED BY:   Dow Clayton                           

PRI   3ø         WIRE   4        SIZE   336

KIND   ACSR                 

RULING SPAN   180        

DESIGN TENSION  2,000 lbs

COMMENTS:

NO. CONS 
TYPE

PRI.      
BACK      
SPAN

POLES       
H & C         
MISC.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

GUY

NO.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

LINE    
ANGLE

TRANS    
G GR                      YARD 

LIGHTUNIT
E LEAD LINK UNIT QTY TYPE LOOP SIZE

ANC.
F

SECONDARY FIBER SEC OR 
SER 

WIRE 
SIZE

METER

4.2MOH 102 1 K3.1 #2 TPX

N 1 #2 TPX

5 N 178 45-2 C4.1G H1.1 3 E1.1L 37,32,27 (3) F1.4S 178 1 K1.1 #6 DPX M26-5

5R I 214 40-4 C5.31 C5.21 H1.1 2 E1.1 20,15 (2) F1.3S 214 1 K1.1 (2) #8 WP M26-5

N1.1 (2)Tele DE & (2) Cable DE

6R I 21 35-4 C6.21 A1.01 H1.1 2 E1.1 15,15 F1.3S

City of Waynesville 
Feeder 2 336 ACSR Reconductor 

Legend    

Existing Anchor

Existing Line

Existing Pole

Existing Secondary Line

New Anchor

New Line

New Pole

New Secondary Line

Retired Anchor

Retired Line

Retired Pole

Retired Secondary Line

100 ft
N

➤➤

N
Image © 2024 AirbusImage © 2024 Airbus

Page 4 of 17



SPAN
SEC NO. J/K

City of Waynesville Staking Sheet City of Waynesville

STAKED BY:   Dow Clayton                           

PRI   3ø         WIRE   4        SIZE   336

KIND   ACSR                 

RULING SPAN   180        

DESIGN TENSION  2,000 lbs

COMMENTS:

NO. CONS 
TYPE

PRI.      
BACK      
SPAN

POLES       
H & C         
MISC.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

GUY

NO.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

LINE    
ANGLE

TRANS    
G GR                      YARD 

LIGHTUNIT
E LEAD LINK UNIT QTY TYPE LOOP SIZE

ANC.
F

SECONDARY FIBER SEC OR 
SER 

WIRE 
SIZE

METER

6 N 59 45-2 C4.1G C5.3 H1.1 4 E1.1L (E)               
27,22,17,1 (4) F1.4S

(Reduced Tension) 3 E1.1L (SW)               
37,32,27 (3) F1.4S

7 N 105 45-3 C2.24L (2) A5.2 H1.1 2 K1.3

7.1 Ex 121 40-5 (2)A5.1 G1.7-37.5 H1.1 2 E1.1 25,12 (2) F1.3S 1 K1.3 No change #2 ACSR) M26-5

7.2 Ex 44 35-5 A1.1 H1.1 1 K1.1 No change #2 ACSR) M26-5

8 N 197 45-3 C2.24L H1.1

City of Waynesville 
Feeder 2 336 ACSR Reconductor 

Legend    

Existing Anchor

Existing Line

Existing Pole

Existing Secondary Line

New Anchor

New Line

New Pole

New Secondary Line

Retired Anchor

Retired Line

Retired Pole

Retired Secondary Line

100 ft
N

➤➤

N
Image © 2024 AirbusImage © 2024 Airbus

Page 5 of 17



SPAN
SEC NO. J/K

City of Waynesville Staking Sheet City of Waynesville

STAKED BY:   Dow Clayton                           

PRI   3ø         WIRE   4        SIZE   336

KIND   ACSR                 

RULING SPAN   180        

DESIGN TENSION  2,000 lbs

COMMENTS:

NO. CONS 
TYPE

PRI.      
BACK      
SPAN

POLES       
H & C         
MISC.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

GUY

NO.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

LINE    
ANGLE

TRANS    
G GR                      YARD 

LIGHTUNIT
E LEAD LINK UNIT QTY TYPE LOOP SIZE

ANC.
F

SECONDARY FIBER SEC OR 
SER 

WIRE 
SIZE

METER

9 N 84 45-2 C2.24L C5.21L H1.1 4 E1.1L 23,18,13,8 (4) F1.4S Street Light

N1.1 Frame C2.24L in top position.

9R I 40-4 C1.11L N1.1 H1.1 Street Light

No changes to poles to East and West from pole 9.

City of Waynesville 
Feeder 2 336 ACSR Reconductor 

Legend    

Existing Anchor

Existing Line

Existing Pole

Existing Secondary Line

New Anchor

New Line

New Pole

New Secondary Line

Retired Anchor

Retired Line

Retired Pole

Retired Secondary Line

100 ft
N

➤➤

N
Image © 2024 AirbusImage © 2024 Airbus

Page 6 of 17



SPAN
SEC NO. J/K

City of Waynesville Staking Sheet City of Waynesville

STAKED BY:   Dow Clayton                           

PRI   3ø         WIRE   4        SIZE   336

KIND   ACSR                 

RULING SPAN   180        

DESIGN TENSION  2,000 lbs

COMMENTS:

NO. CONS 
TYPE

PRI.      
BACK      
SPAN

POLES       
H & C         
MISC.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

GUY

NO.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

LINE    
ANGLE

TRANS    
G GR                      YARD 

LIGHTUNIT
E LEAD LINK UNIT QTY TYPE LOOP SIZE

ANC.
F

SECONDARY FIBER SEC OR 
SER 

WIRE 
SIZE

METER

10R I 221 35-5 C1.11 H5.1

10 N 227 45-3 C2.24L H5.1

11R I 246 35-5 C1.11L H5.1

11 N 230 45-3 C1.11L H5.1

12 N 223 45-3 C1.11L H5.1

12R I 237 35-2 C1.11L H5.1

City of Waynesville 
Feeder 2 336 ACSR Reconductor 

Legend    

Existing Anchor

Existing Line

Existing Pole

Existing Secondary Line

New Anchor

New Line

New Pole

New Secondary Line

Retired Anchor

Retired Line

Retired Pole

Retired Secondary Line

400 ft
N

➤➤

N
Image © 2024 AirbusImage © 2024 Airbus

C2.24L

C2.24L

Page 7 of 17



SPAN
SEC NO. J/K

City of Waynesville Staking Sheet City of Waynesville

STAKED BY:   Dow Clayton                           

PRI   3ø         WIRE   4        SIZE   336

KIND   ACSR                 

RULING SPAN   180        

DESIGN TENSION  2,000 lbs

COMMENTS:

NO. CONS 
TYPE

PRI.      
BACK      
SPAN

POLES       
H & C         
MISC.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

GUY

NO.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

LINE    
ANGLE

TRANS    
G GR                      YARD 

LIGHTUNIT
E LEAD LINK UNIT QTY TYPE LOOP SIZE

ANC.
F

SECONDARY FIBER SEC OR 
SER 

WIRE 
SIZE

METER

13R I 214 35-5 C2.21 H5.1 1 E1.4 51

13 N 222 45-2 C2.52L 11˚02' RT H1.1 2 E1.4L 52,52

13S N 30-4 H1.1 2 E1.1L 15,10 (2) F1.4S

13SR I 30-5 1 E1.1 15 F1.4S

14 N 204 45-2 C1.11L B5.21L (2)A1.011 H1.1

14R I 205 35-4 C1.11 B5.21 (2)A1.011 H5.1

City of Waynesville 
Feeder 2 336 ACSR Reconductor 

Legend    

Existing Anchor

Existing Line

Existing Pole

Existing Secondary Line

New Anchor

New Line

New Pole

New Secondary Line

Retired Anchor

Retired Line

Retired Pole

Retired Secondary Line

200 ft
N

➤➤

N
Image © 2024 AirbusImage © 2024 Airbus

C2.24L

Page 8 of 17



SPAN
SEC NO. J/K

City of Waynesville Staking Sheet City of Waynesville

STAKED BY:   Dow Clayton                           

PRI   3ø         WIRE   4        SIZE   336

KIND   ACSR                 

RULING SPAN   180        

DESIGN TENSION  2,000 lbs

COMMENTS:

NO. CONS 
TYPE

PRI.      
BACK      
SPAN

POLES       
H & C         
MISC.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

GUY

NO.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

LINE    
ANGLE

TRANS    
G GR                      YARD 

LIGHTUNIT
E LEAD LINK UNIT QTY TYPE LOOP SIZE

ANC.
F

SECONDARY FIBER SEC OR 
SER 

WIRE 
SIZE

METER

14.1 Ex 85 35-4 B5.21 G2.1-(25)(15) H1.1 1 K1.3

N 5 1/0 ACSR (Reduced Tension)

15R Ex 11 35-5 C1.11 G2.1-(25)(15) H1.1 2 K1.3

I 11 35-5 C1.11 REUSE H1.1 2 K1.3

15 N 12 45-2 C1.11L REUSE H1.1 2 K1.3

15.1 Ex 30-5 H5.1 88 1 K1.1 1/0 QUADPLEX Add 4' 1/0 Quadplex

88 1 K1.1 #2 TPX Add 4' #2 Triplex

16 N 216 50-3 C2.24L H5.1

City of Waynesville 
Feeder 2 336 ACSR Reconductor 

Legend    

Existing Anchor

Existing Line

Existing Pole

Existing Secondary Line

New Anchor

New Line

New Pole

New Secondary Line

Retired Anchor

Retired Line

Retired Pole

Retired Secondary Line

200 ft
N

➤➤

N
Image © 2024 AirbusImage © 2024 Airbus

C2.24L

Page 9 of 17



SPAN
SEC NO. J/K

City of Waynesville Staking Sheet City of Waynesville

STAKED BY:   Dow Clayton                           

PRI   3ø         WIRE   4        SIZE   336

KIND   ACSR                 

RULING SPAN   180        

DESIGN TENSION  2,000 lbs

COMMENTS:

NO. CONS 
TYPE

PRI.      
BACK      
SPAN

POLES       
H & C         
MISC.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

GUY

NO.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

LINE    
ANGLE

TRANS    
G GR                      YARD 

LIGHTUNIT
E LEAD LINK UNIT QTY TYPE LOOP SIZE

ANC.
F

SECONDARY FIBER SEC OR 
SER 

WIRE 
SIZE

METER

16R I 242 40-5 C1.11 H5.1

17R I 190 55-1 C6.31l (2) A1.011 H1.1 1 E1.1 26 F1.3S CATV TAN

A1.01

17 N 217 55-1 C6.71L (2) A1.011 21˚12' RT H1.1 2 E1.1L (Bisect)                     
40,35 (2) F1.4S

A1.01 2 E1.1L 40,35 (2) F1.4S (Long span backup)

Increase tension from this pole to 275' ruling span (3300 lbs.)

Top pole and leave for communication cable

City of Waynesville 
Feeder 2 336 ACSR Reconductor 

Legend    

Existing Anchor

Existing Line

Existing Pole

Existing Secondary Line

New Anchor

New Line

New Pole

New Secondary Line

Retired Anchor

Retired Line

Retired Pole

Retired Secondary Line

300 ft
N

➤➤

N
Image © 2024 AirbusImage © 2024 Airbus

Page 10 of 17



SPAN
SEC NO. J/K

City of Waynesville Staking Sheet City of Waynesville

STAKED BY:   Dow Clayton                           

PRI   3ø         WIRE   4        SIZE   336

KIND   ACSR                 

RULING SPAN   180        

DESIGN TENSION  2,000 lbs

COMMENTS:

NO. CONS 
TYPE

PRI.      
BACK      
SPAN

POLES       
H & C         
MISC.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

GUY

NO.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

LINE    
ANGLE

TRANS    
G GR                      YARD 

LIGHTUNIT
E LEAD LINK UNIT QTY TYPE LOOP SIZE

ANC.
F

SECONDARY FIBER SEC OR 
SER 

WIRE 
SIZE

METER

18 Ex 476 50-3 C6.21 S2.31 H1.1 1 K1.3 25' 100A Street Light

(2) CATV TAN, (2) TELE TAN 25' 100A

I 476 TOP POLE C6.21 S2.31

N 73 1 K1.3 1/0 TPX From pole 19

19R I 71 35-4 C1.11 G1.7-15 H1.1 1 E1.1L 30 F1.3S 1 K1.3 (3) CATV DE and 1 GUY, (3) TELE TAN (3) GUYS

Top pole and leave for communication cable

19 N 548 55-1 C6.71L 7˚38' RT G1.7-25 H1.1 2 E1.1L (Bisect)                     
25,20 (2) F1.4S 2 K1.3

A1.01 (2) A1.011 2 E1.1L 40,35 (2) F1.4S (Long span backup)

Top pole and leave for communication cable

City of Waynesville 
Feeder 2 336 ACSR Reconductor 

Legend    

Existing Anchor

Existing Line

Existing Pole

Existing Secondary Line

New Anchor

New Line

New Pole

New Secondary Line

Retired Anchor

Retired Line

Retired Pole

Retired Secondary Line

200 ft
N

➤➤

N
Image © 2024 AirbusImage © 2024 Airbus

Page 11 of 17



SPAN
SEC NO. J/K

City of Waynesville Staking Sheet City of Waynesville

STAKED BY:   Dow Clayton                           

PRI   3ø         WIRE   4        SIZE   336

KIND   ACSR                 

RULING SPAN   180        

DESIGN TENSION  2,000 lbs

COMMENTS:

NO. CONS 
TYPE

PRI.      
BACK      
SPAN

POLES       
H & C         
MISC.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

GUY

NO.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

LINE    
ANGLE

TRANS    
G GR                      YARD 

LIGHTUNIT
E LEAD LINK UNIT QTY TYPE LOOP SIZE

ANC.
F

SECONDARY FIBER SEC OR 
SER 

WIRE 
SIZE

METER

19.1 Ex 35-5 H1.1 23 2 K1.1 #2 TPX M26-5

I 1 #2 TPX

Reduce tension from this pole to 180' ruling span (2000 lbs.)

20 N 114 45-3 C2.24L H5.1

20R I 129 40-4 C6.21 (2) A1.011 H1.1 2 E1.1L 20,20 (2) F1.3S 1 K1.3 M26-5

C5.21 CATV TAN & (2) TELE TAN

20.1R I 153 40-4 C2.24 C5.3 H5.1 Units on this pole are estimated.  Visual of pole was not obtainable due to Right of Way.

City of Waynesville 
Feeder 2 336 ACSR Reconductor 

Legend    

Existing Anchor

Existing Line

Existing Pole

Existing Secondary Line

New Anchor

New Line

New Pole

New Secondary Line

Retired Anchor

Retired Line

Retired Pole

Retired Secondary Line

100 ft
N

➤➤

N
Image © 2024 AirbusImage © 2024 Airbus

Page 12 of 17



SPAN
SEC NO. J/K

City of Waynesville Staking Sheet City of Waynesville

STAKED BY:   Dow Clayton                           

PRI   3ø         WIRE   4        SIZE   336

KIND   ACSR                 

RULING SPAN   180        

DESIGN TENSION  2,000 lbs

COMMENTS:

NO. CONS 
TYPE

PRI.      
BACK      
SPAN

POLES       
H & C         
MISC.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

GUY

NO.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

LINE    
ANGLE

TRANS    
G GR                      YARD 

LIGHTUNIT
E LEAD LINK UNIT QTY TYPE LOOP SIZE

ANC.
F

SECONDARY FIBER SEC OR 
SER 

WIRE 
SIZE

METER

21R I 102 35-5 C6.31 G1.7-15 H1.1 1 E1.1 10 F1.3S 1 K1.3 CATV TAN & (2) TELE TAN & TELE DE

21 N 117 55-2 C2.24L G1.7-15 H1.1 1 E1.1L 10 F1.3S 1 K1.3

21.1 Ex 30-5 No Change #2 TPX 30 1 K1.1 #2 TPX TELE TAN

22R I 86 35-5 C1.11 H5.1 CATV TAN & (2) TELE TAN

22 N 92 45-3 C2.24L G1.7-15 H1.1 1 E1.1L 12 F1.4S

City of Waynesville 
Feeder 2 336 ACSR Reconductor 

Legend    

Existing Anchor

Existing Line

Existing Pole

Existing Secondary Line

New Anchor

New Line

New Pole

New Secondary Line

Retired Anchor

Retired Line

Retired Pole

Retired Secondary Line

100 ft
N

➤➤

N
Image © 2024 AirbusImage © 2024 Airbus

Page 13 of 17



SPAN
SEC NO. J/K

City of Waynesville Staking Sheet City of Waynesville

STAKED BY:   Dow Clayton                           

PRI   3ø         WIRE   4        SIZE   336

KIND   ACSR                 

RULING SPAN   180        

DESIGN TENSION  2,000 lbs

COMMENTS:

NO. CONS 
TYPE

PRI.      
BACK      
SPAN

POLES       
H & C         
MISC.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

GUY

NO.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

LINE    
ANGLE

TRANS    
G GR                      YARD 

LIGHTUNIT
E LEAD LINK UNIT QTY TYPE LOOP SIZE

ANC.
F

SECONDARY FIBER SEC OR 
SER 

WIRE 
SIZE

METER

22.1 Ex 30-5 H1.1 1 E1.1 10 F1.3S 106 3 K1.3 1/0 TPX M26-5

I 1 E1.1 10 F1.3S 47 1 K1.3 1/0 TPX (From 23R)

N 1 K1.3 1/0 TPX (New Backspan is 22)

23R I 99 35-5 C1.11 UM5 G1.7-37.5 H1.1 1 E1.1L 12 F1.3S 1 K1.3 CATV TAN & (2) TELE TAN

23 N 97 40-3 C2.24L UM5 G1.7-25 H1.1

23.1R I 30-5 3 K1.3 Retire pole, not in use.

City of Waynesville 
Feeder 2 336 ACSR Reconductor 

Legend    

Existing Anchor

Existing Line

Existing Pole

Existing Secondary Line

New Anchor

New Line

New Pole

New Secondary Line

Retired Anchor

Retired Line

Retired Pole

Retired Secondary Line

100 ft
N

➤➤

N
Image © 2024 AirbusImage © 2024 Airbus

Page 14 of 17



SPAN
SEC NO. J/K

City of Waynesville Staking Sheet City of Waynesville

STAKED BY:   Dow Clayton                           

PRI   3ø         WIRE   4        SIZE   336

KIND   ACSR                 

RULING SPAN   180        

DESIGN TENSION  2,000 lbs

COMMENTS:

NO. CONS 
TYPE

PRI.      
BACK      
SPAN

POLES       
H & C         
MISC.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

GUY

NO.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

LINE    
ANGLE

TRANS    
G GR                      YARD 

LIGHTUNIT
E LEAD LINK UNIT QTY TYPE LOOP SIZE

ANC.
F

SECONDARY FIBER SEC OR 
SER 

WIRE 
SIZE

METER

24R I 136 35-3 C2.21 UA1 UM5 G1.7-25 1 K1.3 CATV TAN & (2) TELE TAN

30-5(Push Pole)

24 N 134 40-2 C2.52L UA1 UM5 G1.7-25 1 K1.3

30-4(Push Pole) 17' From base of pole 9˚03' RT

66 1 K3.1 1/0 TPX

24.1MOH Ex No Change 1/0 TPX

67 1 K3.1 1/0 TPX

24.2MOH Ex No Change 1/0 TPX

25 N 153 40-3 C2.24L 1˚57' RT G2.1-(25)(15) H1.1 1 E1.1L 15 F1.4S 1 K1.3 TPX will hold angle weight.

City of Waynesville 
Feeder 2 336 ACSR Reconductor 

Legend    

Existing Anchor

Existing Line

Existing Pole

Existing Secondary Line

New Anchor

New Line

New Pole

New Secondary Line

Retired Anchor

Retired Line

Retired Pole

Retired Secondary Line

100 ft
N

➤➤

N
Image © 2024 AirbusImage © 2024 Airbus

Page 15 of 17



SPAN
SEC NO. J/K

City of Waynesville Staking Sheet City of Waynesville

STAKED BY:   Dow Clayton                           

PRI   3ø         WIRE   4        SIZE   336

KIND   ACSR                 

RULING SPAN   180        

DESIGN TENSION  2,000 lbs

COMMENTS:

NO. CONS 
TYPE

PRI.      
BACK      
SPAN

POLES       
H & C         
MISC.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

GUY

NO.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

LINE    
ANGLE

TRANS    
G GR                      YARD 

LIGHTUNIT
E LEAD LINK UNIT QTY TYPE LOOP SIZE

ANC.
F

SECONDARY FIBER SEC OR 
SER 

WIRE 
SIZE

METER

25R I 155 35-5 C1.11 G2.1-(25)(15) H1.1 1 E1.1 15 F1.3S CATV TAN & (4) TELE DE & SPOOL

25.1 Ex 52 3 K1.3 (2)1/0 TPX M26-5

N 1 (2)1/0 TPX

26R Ex 121 35-6 C6.31 A1.011 H1.1 93 1 K1.1 #6 DPX(From 27.1) (2)CATV TAN M26-5

I 121 35-6 C6.31 A1.011 H1.1 1 1 K1.1 #6 DPX(From 27.1) REUSE

26 N 123 40-3 C2.24L H1.1 1 K1.3 REUSE

City of Waynesville 
Feeder 2 336 ACSR Reconductor 

Legend    

Existing Anchor

Existing Line

Existing Pole

Existing Secondary Line

New Anchor

New Line

New Pole

New Secondary Line

Retired Anchor

Retired Line

Retired Pole

Retired Secondary Line

100 ft
N

➤➤

N
Image © 2024 AirbusImage © 2024 Airbus

Page 16 of 17



SPAN
SEC NO. J/K

City of Waynesville Staking Sheet City of Waynesville

STAKED BY:   Dow Clayton                           

PRI   3ø         WIRE   4        SIZE   336

KIND   ACSR                 

RULING SPAN   180        

DESIGN TENSION  2,000 lbs

COMMENTS:

NO. CONS 
TYPE

PRI.      
BACK      
SPAN

POLES       
H & C         
MISC.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

GUY

NO.

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

PRI.    
UNIT 
MISC

LINE    
ANGLE

TRANS    
G GR                      YARD 

LIGHTUNIT
E LEAD LINK UNIT QTY TYPE LOOP SIZE

ANC.
F

SECONDARY FIBER SEC OR 
SER 

WIRE 
SIZE

METER

27 N 90 45-2 C4.1G H1.1 3 E1.1L 32,27,22 (3)F1.4S 2

27R I 94 45-4 C4.1G H1.1 2 E1.1L 25,20 (2)F1.3S 2 (2)CATV TAN

27.1 Ex 25 45-5 C4.1G 2 E1.1L 25,20 (2)F1.3S 3 K1.3 M26-5

No Change 336 ACSR

FOT

FOT

City of Waynesville 
Feeder 2 336 ACSR Reconductor 

Legend    

Existing Anchor

Existing Line

Existing Pole

Existing Secondary Line

New Anchor

New Line

New Pole

New Secondary Line

Retired Anchor

Retired Line

Retired Pole

Retired Secondary Line

100 ft
N

➤➤

N
Image © 2024 AirbusImage © 2024 Airbus

Page 17 of 17



Bill No. 2024-29 City of Waynesville Ordinance No. 

Bill No.  2024-29  Ordinance No. 

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN REAL ESTATE FROM 

C-2 (COMMERCIAL) TO R-3 (MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT

1904 HISTORIC ROUTE 66 WEST IN WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI; 

FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, a petition requesting a change in the zoning classification of the hereinafter described real 

property located within the City of Waynesville, Missouri has been duly filed by Makiko Knotts with the 

City Clerk; and 

WHEREAS, the said petition has been referred to and considered by the Planning and Zoning 

Commission of the City of Waynesville; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission has conducted a public hearing on August 13th, 2024 

regarding the said proposed request for zoning classification; and 

WHEREAS, notice of the said public hearing (including a description of the real estate involved and of 

the proposed changes in the zoning classification of such real estate) has been given by legal notice 

published in the Dixon Pilot, a newspaper having general circulation in Pulaski County, Missouri, which 

legal notice was published at least fifteen days prior to the date of said public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the request and recommendations submitted by the 

Planning and Zoning Commission following the said public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby determines that it is the best interest of the City for the requested 

changes in zoning classification to be approved. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI AS 

FOLLOWS: 

Section 1:  The zoning classification of the real property described in Exhibit “A” which is attached 
hereto and made apart hereof by reference is hereby changed from its present classification of 
Commercial (C-2) to the new classification of Multi-Family Residential (R-3). 

SECTION 2.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 15th, DAY OF AUGUST, 2024. 

__________________________________ 

Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 

Michele Brown, City Clerk 



































Bill No.  2024-30 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  

Bill No. 2024-30            Ordinance No.  
 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND/OR CITY ADMINISTRATOR OF THE CITY OF 
WAYNESVILLE TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY AND APPTEGY, INC., 

CONCERNING THE CITY’S WEBSITE; 
FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Waynesville received information from Apptegy, Inc., 
concerning potential upgrades to the City’s website and platforms used to communicate with 
its citizens; and 
 
WHEREAS, after careful review of service provided and the ease at which information can be 
dispersed over several platforms, the City Council wishes to enter into an Agreement with 
Apptegy, Inc., for these upgrades.   
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.  The Mayor and/or City Administrator is hereby authorized to execute, on behalf of 
the City of Waynesville, Missouri, Exhibit “A”, an agreement with Apptegy, Inc., incorporated 
herein, and attached hereto, by specific reference.   
 
Section 2.   The City Administrator is also authorized to execute this Agreement and other 
documents necessary to facilitate the agreement in the absence or unavailability of the Mayor. 
 
Section 3.  That all ordinances or parts of ordinances therefore enacted which are in conflict are 
hereby repealed. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI ON THIS 15th DAY OF AUGUST, 2024. 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 
 
       






























































	1Agenda - August 15, 2024
	2City Council Minutes - July 18, 2024
	3City Council Minutes - August 6, 2024
	4.5Bills
	5.5Notice of Public Hearing
	6HB2024-24   Ad Valorum Personal Property Tax Rate 2024
	7State Auditor's Memorandum
	8Park Board Appt - Tracey Kefalas
	9Bio
	Blank Page

	10COMMITTEE LIST - PARK BOARD 8-2024
	11HB2024-26 - Establishing Loading - Unloading Zone at N. Benton and North Street
	12Loading Zone Location
	13HB2024-27 - Sale of Real Estate - Patriot Landing - Lot 2 - JPL St Robert MO RE, LLC
	14Commercial Contract for Patriots Landing Phase II Lot 2 JPL St Robert MO RE LLC
	Missouri Real Estate Commercial Contract for Patriots Landing Phase II Lot 2 JPL St Robert MO RE LLC - DPedits 08-09-24 (002).pdf
	20240814_101031_Raven_Scan

	15HB2024-28 - Approving Agreement with Scobee Powerline Construction for Electric Infrastructure Improvements
	16Scobee Powerline Construction Contract Documents 8-12-24
	POWERLINE CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 8-12-24 With Signature 
	Feeder 2 Conversion Contract Spec
	2024 SPC Labor & Equipment Rates With COI
	SPC Labor & Equipment Rates 2024
	Labor Rate Sheet - 2024 - revised
	Sheet1

	Equipment List W - Rates-2024 - Copy
	Sheet1


	Certificate (00F)

	SPC City of Waynesville Bid Proposal 336 ACSR Feeder 2 Reconductor
	City of Waynesville Bid Proposal
	Simple Invoice

	Copy of City of Waynesville Feeder 2 Reconductor Unit Tabulations GS
	City of Waynesville 336 ACSR Feeder 2 Reconductor Staking Sheets Reduced


	17HB2024-29- Rezoning from C-2 to R-3 - 1904 Historic Rt 66 West
	18Rezoning Application - 1904 Historic Route 66 West
	19HB2024-30 - Approving Agreement with Apptegy, Inc for Website Upgrades
	20Apptegy Agreement
	July's Financial Reports



